
 
 
 
 
 
 Date: 1 March 2007 
 
 
TO: 
 
 
 
TO: 

All Members of the Development 
Control Committee 
FOR ATTENDANCE 
 
All Other Members of the Council 
FOR INFORMATION 

  

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT 
CONTROL COMMITTEE to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON 
on MONDAY, 12TH MARCH, 2007 at 6.30 PM. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Terry Stock 
Chief Executive  
 
 

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct, and 
Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
Open to the Public including the Press 
 

A large print version of this agenda is available.  In addition 
any background papers referred to may be inspected by prior 
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Democratic Services 
Officer, on telephone number (01235) 547631. 
  
Map and Vision   
 

(Page 5) 
 

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting and a copy of the Council’s Vision are 
attached. 
 
1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence  
 

     

 To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in 
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification having been given to 
the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence. 

 



Development Control Committee  Monday, 12th March, 2007 
 

 
2. Minutes  
 

 (Pages 6 - 16)    

 To adopt and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Development Control 
Committee held on 29 January 2007. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest  
 

     

 To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect of items 
on the agenda for this meeting.   
 
In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing Order 
34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature of that interest 
to the meeting prior to the matter being debated.  Where that personal interest is also a 
prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in which the meeting is 
being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision about the matter unless he/she 
has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee. 
 

4. Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements  
 

     

 To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as 
urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to 
receive any announcements from the Chair. 
 

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32  
 

     

 Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or 
presented at the meeting. 
 

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32  
 

     

 Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the 
meeting. 
 

7. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33  
 

     

 Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33, relating 
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting. 
 

8. Materials  
 

     

 To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee. 
 
ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. 
 

9. Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings  
 

 (Pages 17 - 22)    

 A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented. 
 
Recommendation 



Development Control Committee  Monday, 12th March, 2007 
 

 
that the report be received. 
 
 

  
PLANNING APPLICATIONS   
 

 
 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on 
this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during 
normal office hours.  They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse 
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result 
of consultation. 
 
Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the 
meeting.   
 
Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the 
Council’s public speaking arrangements.  Applications where members of the public have given notice 
that they wish to speak will be considered first. 
 
Report 165/06 of the Deputy Director refers. 
 
 
10. DRA/251/2 - Demolition of garage & conservatory.  Erection of two storey extensions to 

front, flank & rear and single storey to rear.  Erection of garage.  (Resubmission of 
DRA/251/1). Tamameh, Chiers Drive, Drayton, OX14 4JR  

 

(Wards Affected: Drayton)  
 

(Pages 23 - 38)  
 

11. ABG/400/6 - Erection of 4 cone canopies to garden/patio. Alterations to porch flat roof. 
The Boundary House, 69 Oxford Road, Abingdon, OX14 2AA  

 

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Northcourt)  
 

(Pages 39 - 49)  
 

12. ABG/1175/23 - Demolition of petrol station & showroom. Erection of 62 dwellings, 
Abingdon Service Station / Crossroads Garage, Drayton Road, Abingdon, OX14 5HT  

 

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Ock Meadow)  
 

(Pages 50 - 58)  
 

13. GFA/7697/8 - Alterations to conservatory. Change of use from highway land to 
residential. Erection of railings.  29 Marlborough Street, Faringdon, SN7 7JL  

 

(Wards Affected: Faringdon and The Coxwells)  
 

(Pages 59 - 67)  
 

14. GFA/16464/3-X - Residential development, land rear of Winslow House, Coxwell Road, 
Faringdon, SN7 7SW  

 

(Wards Affected: Faringdon and The Coxwells)  
 

(Pages 68 - 71)  
 

15. SHR/17622/2 - Erection of a dwelling, land adjacent to Tarifa Cottage, Faringdon Road, 
Shrivenham, SN6 8AJ  

 



Development Control Committee  Monday, 12th March, 2007 
 

(Wards Affected: Shrivenham)  
 

(Pages 72 - 86)  
 

16. GFA/19649/1 - Residential development, Land adjoining Coxwell House and Winslow 
House, Coxwell Road, Faringdon. SN7 7SW  

 

(Wards Affected: Faringdon and The Coxwells)  
 

(Pages 87 - 89)  
 

17. ABG/19731 - Re-development of car park for residential use, Cattle Market Car Park, 
Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE  

 

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Abbey and Barton)  
 

(Page 90)  
 

18. KEN/19763/1 - Erection of a two storey dwelling and attached garage. 17 & 19 Edward 
Road, Kennington, OX1 5LH  

 

(Wards Affected: Kennington and South Hinksey)  
 

(Pages 91 - 101)  
 

19. CUM/19874 - Demolition of garage, kitchen & porch. Erection of a two storey extension, 
single storey kitchen and hall extension, 89, Eynsham Road, Botley, OX2 9BY  

 

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)  
 

(Pages 102 - 123)  
 

  
Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972   
 

 
 

None. 
 



Agenda Annex

Page 5



 

DC.132 
 

 

 

MINUTES OF A MEETING 
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 
COMMITTEE 

HELD AT THE GUILDHALL, ABINGDON ON 
MONDAY, 29TH JANUARY, 2007 AT 6.30PM 

 
Open to the Public, including the Press 

 
PRESENT:  
 
MEMBERS: Councillors John Woodford (Vice-Chair - in the Chair), Roger Cox, Terry Cox, 
Tony de Vere, Richard Farrell, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley, 
Briony Newport, Jerry Patterson, Peter Saunders, Margaret Turner and Pam Westwood. 
 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER: Councillor Bob Johnston for Councillor Terry Quinlan. 
 
NON MEMBER: Councillor Derek Rawson. 
 
OFFICERS: Martin Deans, Mike Gilbert, Geraldine Le Cointe, Jason Lindsey and Stuart Walker. 
 
NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 19 

 

 
 

DC.236 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
The attendance of a Substitute Member who had been authorised to attend in accordance 
with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1) was recorded as referred to above with an apology 
for absence having been received from Councillor Terry Quinlan.  
 

DC.237 MINUTES  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 27 November 2006 were adopted and 
signed as a correct record. 
 

DC.238 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor Type of 

Interest 
 

Item Reason Minute 
Ref 

Terry Cox 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

Roger Cox 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

Tony de Vere 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 

DC.246 

Agenda Item 2

Page 6



Development Control 
Committee DC.133 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

District Councillor 
 

Richard Farrell 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 
 
 
 
 
 
ABG/19785/1 

The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 
Board Member of 
The Vale Housing 
Association Ltd. 
 

DC.246 
 
 
 
 
 
DC.250 
 

Richard Gibson 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

Jenny Hannaby 
 

Personal Forthcoming 
Public Inquiries 
and Hearings 
 
 
Materials 
 
 
 
GRO/4788/3 

Proprietor of a bed 
and breakfast 
establishment in 
Wantage 
 
Trustee of the 
Wantage Nursing 
Home Trust 
 
The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.244 
 
 
 
 
DC.243 
 
 
 
DC.246 

Bob Johnston 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

Monica Lovatt 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

Jim Moley 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

Briony Newport 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 
 
 
 

The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 

DC.246 
 
 
 

Page 7



Development Control 
Committee DC.134 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

 
 
NHI/19842 

District Councillor 
 
Acquainted with the 
applicant and 
neighbour. 
 

 
 
DC.251 

Jerry Patterson 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

Derek Rawson Personal GRO/4788/3 
 
 
 
 
 
CUM/8320/1 
 
 
 
 
 

The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 
Resident of Cumnor 
Hill but not close 
enough to the 
application site to 
warrant a neighbour 
notification letter. 

DC.246 
 
 
 
 
 
DC.247 

Peter Saunders 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

Margaret Turner 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 
 

DC.246 

Pam Westwood 
 

Personal 
and 
Prejudicial 
 

GRO/4788/3 Resident of Vale 
Avenue and the 
spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

John Woodford 
 

Personal GRO/4788/3 The spouse of the 
objector making a 
statement at the 
meeting was a fellow 
District Councillor 
 

DC.246 

 
 
 

Page 8



Development Control 
Committee DC.135 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

DC.239 URGENT BUSINESS AND CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
The Chair advised that Agenda Item 12 – CUM/8320/1 would be considered immediately after 
Agenda Item 9 – Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings. 
 

DC.240 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32  
 
None. 
 

DC.241 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32  
 
None. 
 

DC.242 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 33  
 
It was noted that 8 members of the public had each given notice that they wished to make a 
statement.  However, it was noted that one member of the public had declined to do so. 
 

DC.243 MATERIALS  
 
The Committee considered materials in respect of the following application:- 
 
50 Bed Elderly Persons Home on the Former Wantage Health Centre  Site, Garston Lane, 
Wantage (WAN/271/9) 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the use of the following materials be approved:- 

• Marley Modern Smooth Brown interlocking tiles  

• Terca Sherbourne Red bricks on the main walls and window/door flat arch detail  
• Terca Burnham Buff bricks on quoins. 

 
DC.244 FORTHCOMING PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND HEARINGS  

 
(Councillor Jenny Hannaby had declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance 
with Standing Order 34 she remained in the meeting during its consideration). 
 
A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings was presented. 
 
The Area Planning Officer updated the Committee on the appeals in respect of Greensands, 
Reading Road, East Hendred.   She advised that a Public Inquiry in respect of the appeals 
against the Enforcement Notice, refusal of planning permission for the construction of a 
tarmac access road and an area of hard standing and a refusal by Oxfordshire County Council 
for a recycling facility would be held on 27 and 28 February and 1 March 2007.  She explained 
that the appellant had queried whether the Enforcement Notice had been legally served and 
the Council’s Barrister was currently considering this matter.  An appeal had been lodged and 
a Public Inquiry requested against refusal of planning permission for the retrospective 
application to retain the guest house and associated buildings. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the list be received. 
 
 

Page 9



Development Control 
Committee DC.136 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

DC.245 ECH/235/43 - ERECTION OF TWO INDUSTRIAL UNITS FOR B1, B2 AND B8 USES, LAND 
ADJOINING UNIT 2, W & G ESTATE, EAST CHALLOW  
 
The Area Planning Officer advised that should planning permission be granted in respect of 
this application she would wish to add a further condition MC34 – contaminated land. 
 
The Committee considered that further development of the site and the design of the 
proposed buildings were acceptable. 
 
By 15 votes to nil it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that application ECH/235/43 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report, 
together with a further condition MC34 – contaminated land. 
 

DC.246 GRO/4788/3 - SINGLE AND TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSIONS, 9 VALE AVENUE, 
GROVE, OX12 7LU  
 
(Councillor Pam Westwood had declared a personal and prejudicial interest in this application 
and in accordance with Standing Order 34 she left the meeting during its consideration.  
Councillors Terry Cox, Roger Cox, Tony de Vere, Richard Farrell, Richard Gibson, Jenny 
Hannaby, Bob Johnston, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley, Briony Newport, Jerry Patterson, Derek 
Rawson, Peter Saunders, Margaret Turner and John Woodford had each declared a personal 
interest in this item and in accordance with Standing Order 34 they remained in the meeting 
during its consideration). 
 
It was reported that a letter of objection had been received from the owners of 11 Vale Avenue 
raising concerns relating to over development of the site, restriction of natural light to their 
property, erosion of privacy to the rear garden, recent garage conversion without planning 
permission and the further expansion of an existing child minding business.   In respect of the 
garage conversion the Area Planning Officer confirmed that planning permission was not 
required.  Furthermore, it was reported that the County Engineer had raised no objection 
subject to the provision of two off street car parking spaces being provided on the site.  
 
Mrs M Phillips of 11 Vale Avenue, made a statement objecting to the application raising 
concerns relating to matters already covered in the report and reported above.  She claimed 
that the proposed development of an additional 227 square feet would result in the original 
dwelling having been increased in size by 100%.  She asked that if planning permission was 
granted the two new ground floor windows of the proposed lounge be glazed with opaque 
glass to maintain privacy.  Finally, she expressed her disappointment that Members of the 
Committee had not visited her property to gauge the impact of the proposed development. 
 
In response to Members’ concerns regarding the alleged expansion of the child minding 
business at the application site, the Area Planning Officer explained that the Council had not 
been previously aware of a child minding business at the site and would need to investigate.  
As a general rule, the Council adhered to informal guidance in respect of child minding 
businesses operated from residential properties, in that planning permission would be required 
for any business looking after more than six children (including any children resident at the 
property). 
 
Members generally accepted that the proposed development accorded with the Council’s 
design guidance, although it was recognised that it was a large extension.  In considering the 
application, Members were of the view that the two new ground floor windows of the proposed 
lounge should be obscure glazed.  The Area Planning Officer explained that the two windows 

Page 10



Development Control 
Committee DC.137 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

could be inserted in the existing single storey extension, prior to the proposed two storey 
extension being built, without the need for them to be obscure glazed.  However, an 
informative could be attached to any permission granted suggesting the use of obscure 
glazing.  
 
By 14 votes to nil, it was  
 
RESOLVED 
 
that application GRO/4788/3 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report, 
together with informative suggesting that the two new ground floor windows be obscure glazed 
and advising that planning permission would be required for a child minding business looking 
after more than six children (this figure to include any children resident at the property). 
 

DC.247 CUM/8320/1 - DEMOLITION OF HOUSE AND GARAGE.  ERECTION OF REPLACEMENT 
BUILDING COMPRISING FLATS.  ERECTION OF HOUSES AND COACH HOUSE, OFF-
STREET PARKING AND LANDSCAPING, 40 CUMNOR HILL, OX2 9HB  
 
(Councillor Derek Rawson had declared a personal interest in this application and in 
accordance with Standing Order 34 he remained in the meeting during its consideration). 
 
It was reported that following the Agenda despatch, a further four letters of representation had 
been received, three of which had been circulated to Members of the Committee, prior to the 
meeting.  The letters of representation received were as follows:- 
 
Dr P Hawtin, Chairman of Cumnor Parish Council  
 
Dr Hawtin referred to the statement made by Mr J Phillcox, the applicant’s agent, to the last 
meeting of the Development Control Committee, in which he stated that the amended plans 
had been discussed with the Parish Council.  Dr Hawtin advised that the amended plans had 
never been shown to the Parish Council prior to their submission to the Vale Planning 
Department and asked that this factual error be drawn to the attention of the Committee.   
Furthermore, Dr Hawtin advised that there was considerable surprise within the Parish 
regarding resolution (b) of the draft Minute relating to this application, in that it was the 
recollection of those parishioners present at the meeting on 8 January that the acceptance of 
the principle of development, including the demolition of 40 Cumnor Hill was never formally 
put to the meeting. 
 
Mr J Rees – 36 Cumnor Hill 
 
Mr Rees made reference to his statement made at the last meeting objecting to application 
CUM/8320/1, advising that he did not feel that his remarks had been adequately covered in 
the draft Minute. 
 
Mr R Whitlock – 26A Cumnor Hill 
 
Mr Whitlock expressed concern that the reasons for refusal before the Committee did not 
cover all of the objections to the proposal and sought the agreement of the Committee to 
support the additional reasons suggested by Councillor Derek Rawson.  The additional 
reasons related to damage to the character of the area, harm to the Badger habitat and the 
established wildlife corridor and the adverse impact of the proposed development on 
properties in Third Acre Rise.  
 
The fourth letter of representation concerned the accuracy of the draft Minute in respect of 
resolution (b) and the Committee’s decision to accept the principle of development, including 

Page 11



Development Control 
Committee DC.138 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

the demolition of 40 Cumnor Hill.  The letter requested that the draft Minute be amended by 
the deletion of resolution (b). 
 
The Principal Planning Officer advised that the suggested reasons for refusal as outlined in 
the report were considered by the Officers to accurately reflect the Committee’s concerns 
expressed in the resolution to refuse the application at the last meeting of the Committee. 
 
The Committee noted an amendment to the draft Minute with the insertion of the words “It was 
proposed by Councillor Jerry Patterson, seconded by Councillor Richard Gibson and” at the 
start of the final paragraph of the preamble.  In respect of resolution (b), Councillors Jerry 
Patterson, Richard Gibson and Terry Cox each confirmed that this had formed part of the 
proposition put to the Meeting and voted upon.  In this regard, the Committee confirmed that 
the draft Minute, as amended above, was an accurate record of the debate and the decision 
taken. 
 
One of the local Members present at the meeting expressed the view that the Committee 
should only have considered the Officer report and either approved or refused the application.  
Referring to the suggested reasons for refusal, he sought to expand the reasons to include 
defining the established character of Cumnor Hill and an additional reason regarding the 
impact on a Badger sett on the site and the wider established wildlife corridor.  He also sought 
to include the impact on the properties in Third Acre Rise in draft refusal reason Number 2.  
 
In response, the Development Control Manager explained that it was not necessary to 
precisely define the character of the area, as this would be clearly explained at any appeal 
hearing that might be held.  In respect of the impact on the Badger sett, he explained that in 
the absence of an objection from Natural England, the Committee was unable to use this as a 
reason for refusal and to do so would be unreasonable.  
 
Another Member referred to increased noise disturbance from vehicles entering the site and 
enquired whether this was covered by Policy DC9 in the second reason for refusal.  In 
response the Principal Planning Officer advised that increased noise had not formed part of 
the Committee’s resolution to refuse the application and DC9 in this instance referred to the 
harm to amenities relating to overshadowing, over dominance and overlooking.   Furthermore, 
any reason used in respect of noise disturbance would need to be supported by a report from 
the Council’s Environmental Health Officer. 
 
It was proposed by the Chair and by 15 votes to nil, it was  
 
RESOLVED 
 
that application CUM/8320/1 be refused for the reasons set out in the report. 
 
 

DC.248 GRO/11225/2 - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARDEN ROOM.  ERECTION OF A TWO 
STOREY REAR EXTENSION & NEW CONSERVATORY, 7 MANDHILL CLOSE, GROVE, 
OX12 7HY  
 
It was reported that amended plans had been received, which omitted the window on the side 
elevation and therefore, should planning permission be granted a further condition (MC20) be 
added. 
 
One of the local Members present at the meeting welcomed the amended plans.  However, 
she explained that the neighbour still felt the proposed extension was over dominant and 
would result in a loss of privacy to the rear garden. 
 

Page 12



Development Control 
Committee DC.139 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

One Member referred to the location of the neighbouring property and noted that its rear 
garden was already overlooked both by the applicant’s existing windows and by properties in 
Sharland Close.  Another Member remarked that the issue of privacy was not helped by the 
layout of the properties in Mandhill Close. 
 
By 14 votes to nil, with 1 abstention, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that application GRO/11225/2 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report and a 
further condition MC20 – amended plans. 
 

DC.249 STE/12024/4 - ERECTION OF A DWELLING AND PART DEMOLITION OF WALL AND 
STE/12024/4-CA - PART DEMOLITION OF WALL, LAND AT THE GABLES, 39 THE GREEN, 
STEVENTON, OX13 6RR  
 
It was reported that the County Engineer’s comments had not yet been received.  He was not 
expected to raise any objections, as he had raised no objection to a previous similar 
application at the site, subject to parking and manoeuvring areas being maintained and the 
prevention of the garages being converted to living accommodation.  
 
Mrs S Rees made a statement objecting to the application, raising concerns relating to matters 
already covered in the report.  She claimed that the amended plan made little difference to the 
impact on the local area and referred to the number of complaints regarding parking along 
Little Green, which not only caused damage to the Green but prevented access for emergency 
vehicles. 
 
Mr M Fowler, the applicant’s agent made a statement in support of the application.  He 
explained that the proposed development accorded with Local Plan Policies H11 and DC1 and 
referred to the amount of consultation which had been carried out with the Council’s 
Conservation Officer to achieve an acceptable design. He reminded the Committee that the 
wall was not listed and that the Council’s Arboricultural Officer had considered the proposed 
measures to protect the Holly tree acceptable.  Finally, he advised that drainage and parking 
at the site had been adequately addressed. 
 
One Member referred to the protection of the Holly tree and suggested a further condition 
requiring hand digging around the tree during construction works. 
 
By 15 votes to nil, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that applications STE/12024/3 and STE/12024/4-CA be approved subject to the conditions set 
out in the report, with a further condition requiring hand digging around the Holly tree being 
added in respect of application STE/12024/3. 
 

DC.250 ABG/19785/1 - DEMOLITION OF PORCH, UTILITY ROOM AND GARAGE.  ERECTION OF 
EXTENSIONS AND CONVERSION OF DWELLING TO CREATE APARTMENTS 
(RESUBMISSION OF ABG/19785), 15 SPRINGFIELD DRIVE, ABINGDON, OX14 1JG  
 
(Councillor Richard Farrell had declared a personal interest in this application and in 
accordance with Standing Order 34 he remained in the meeting during its consideration). 
 

Page 13



Development Control 
Committee DC.140 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

Mrs T Dodd made a statement objecting to the application, raising concerns relating to matters 
already covered in the report.  She referred to the proposed bin store, which, in the event that 
planning permission was granted should be located to the rear of the proposed development.  
 
The two local Members present at the meeting acknowledged that this was a controversial 
application locally but it was difficult to refuse on policy grounds.  Concerns regarding parking 
were accepted but the County Engineer had raised no objection. Reference was made to a 
successful recent appeal for a similar development at 186 Wootton Road, Abingdon, in which 
costs had been awarded against the Council.  Finally, referring to the proposal to plant three 
trees, the local Members sought clarification as to the species to be planted and suggested 
that the number be reduced to two.   In response the Area Planning Officer advised that the 
type and location of the trees could be covered by a landscaping condition. 
 
One Member referred to the proposed bin store and stressed the importance that it was 
sensitively designed and sited. 
 
By 15 votes to nil, it was  
 
RESOLVED 
 
that application ABG/19785/1 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report, 
together with additional conditions relating to landscaping and bin enclosure.   
 

DC.251 NHI/19842 - ERECTION OF A SIDE AND REAR EXTENSION, 6 MONTAGU ROAD, 
BOTLEY, OX2 9AH  
 
(Councillor Briony Newport had declared a personal interest in this application and in 
accordance with Standing Order 34 she remained in the meeting during its consideration). 
 
It was reported that in the event that planning permission was granted, a further condition 
MC20 be added. 
 
Mr P Stevens, on behalf of the Parish Council, made a statement objecting to the application, 
raising concerns relating to matters already covered in the report.  He asked that further 
negotiations be undertaken in respect of the proposed garage by setting it back from the 
boundary, keeping its height as low as possible and reducing its length by two metres to 
lessen the impact on the neighbouring property.  If this was not feasible then he urged the 
Committee to refuse the application. 
 
Mrs J Cecile made a statement objecting to the application raising concerns relating to matters 
already covered in the report and by the previous speaker.  She accepted the need for the 
additional living space at the property and acknowledged that there had been much discussion 
between the applicant, Planning Officers and herself regarding the application.  However, she 
still considered that the proposal would have an adverse impact on her property, resulting in 
the loss of amenity.  She stressed the importance of her side window, which currently 
provided natural light to her kitchen/dining area. 
 
One of the local Members, present at the meeting highlighted the problem of the differing 
ground levels between the application site and the neighbouring property and accepted that 
the applicant had met some of the concerns previously expressed by the neighbour.  In 
planning terms, however, she considered that the proposal was acceptable. 
 
Other Members considered that the differing ground levels was a major concern, which 
resulted in the proposed development dominating the neighbouring property and blocking the 
natural light to such an extent that it was unacceptably harmful to the neighbour’s amenities.  

Page 14



Development Control 
Committee DC.141 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

Other Members noted that a similar proposal could be built as permitted development and 
therefore it would be difficult to refuse the application as submitted. 
 
The Development Control Manager confirmed that a side extension could be built as permitted 
development, which was only 6m3 smaller than the proposal. 
 
By 10 votes to 4, with 1 abstention, it was  
 
RESOLVED 
 
that application NHI/19842 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report and a 
further condition MC20.   
 

DC.252 HIN/19850 AND HIN/19850/1- ERECTION OF SINGLE AND TWO STOREY REAR 
EXTENSION AND CARPORT, LITTLE THATCH, CHURCH ROAD, HINTON WALDRIST, 
SN7 8SE  
 
The Development Control Manager referred to Planning Policy Statement 15, which 
encouraged flexibility in the application of standards to bring Listed Buildings back into use. 
 
Mr G Haslett, the applicant’s agent, made a statement in support of the application.  He 
referred to the Parish Council’s objections regarding the size of the extension and the use of 
materials and advised that the proposed extension would be subservient to the main building 
and referred to examples locally of the proposed materials to be used.  He advised that the 
building had been empty for 18 months and its interior was a health hazard.  The existing 
single storey lean-to structure and thatch to the main building were both in a poor state of 
repair. 
 
The Committee welcomed the proposed development which was considered to be well 
designed, with a good use of materials. 
 
By 15 votes to nil, it was  
 
RESOLVED 
 
that applications HIN/19850 and HIN/19850/1 be approved subject to the conditions set out in 
the report.  
 

DC.253 ABG/19871 - ERECTION OF A REAR CONSERVATORY AND NEW WINDOW TO REAR, 9 
RIVER VIEW TERRACE, COOPERS LANE, ABINGDON, OX14 5GL  
 
Members generally considered the proposed development to be in keeping and visually well 
screened from the Ock Valley Walk.  However, one Member expressed a contrary view that 
the proposed development would be visible from the Ock Valley Walk and that the 
conservatory would out of keeping.  He considered that allowing this application would set a 
dangerous precedent and referred to similar proposals at 52 Coopers Lane, Abingdon and 
Lady Place, Sutton Courtenay which had both been dismissed on appeal. 
 
In response, the Development Control Manager explained that in recommending approval, the 
Officers had been mindful of the 52 Coopers Lane appeal decision, which had been refused 
on the ground of visual impact.  In respect of the proposal before the Committee, the visual 
impact would be from a distance and so the proposal was not so prominent.  Furthermore, 
many of the neighbouring properties had first floor balconies, which limited the opportunities to 
add conservatories. 
 

Page 15



Development Control 
Committee DC.142 

Monday, 29th January, 2007 

 

 

By 14 votes to 1, it was  
 
RESOLVED 
 
that application ABG/19871 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting rose at 8.52 pm 
 

Page 16



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 2

8
/0

2
/2

0
0
7
 

L
is

t 
o
f 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 A

p
p
e
a
ls

 
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p
e
a
l 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

A
p
p
e
lla

n
t 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

H
e
a
ri
n
g

/ 
P

u
b
lic

 
In

q
u
ir
y
/W

ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 &

 
D

a
te

 

2
9

.0
9

.0
5

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
5

//
1

1
8
7

9
2

2
 

N
H

I/
6

2
8

9
/3

 
 A

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

re
fu

s
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

  

M
r 

C
a

is
b

ro
o

k
 

H
ila

ri
o
n

, 
H

a
rc

o
u

rt
 

H
ill

, 
O

x
fo

rd
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 t
ri
p

le
 g

a
ra

g
e

. 

H
e

a
ri

n
g

 
 

D
a

te
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 

N
o

rt
h

 
A

ll
o

w
e

d
 

0
7

.0
9

.0
6

 

0
3

.1
1

.0
5

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
5

/1
1

9
2
8

7
6

 
G

F
A

/1
6

6
9

6
/2

 
 A

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

re
fu

s
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

W
ic

k
le

s
h

a
m

 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 L

td
 

W
ic

k
le

s
h

a
m

 L
o
d

g
e

 
F

a
rm

, 
F

a
ri

n
g

d
o
n

 
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

g
ri
c
u
lt
u

ra
l 

b
u

ild
in

g
/f

a
rm

 o
ff
ic

e
 a

n
d
 e

re
c
ti
o
n

 
o

f 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e
n

t 
b
u

ild
in

g
s
 f
o

r 
u
s
e

 
c
la

s
s
 B

1
(a

) 
o

ff
ic

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

. 
C

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
. 

 

  
H

e
a

ri
n

g
 

 
D

a
te

 t
o

 b
e
 

c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 

N
o

rt
h

 
A

p
p

e
a

l 
W

it
h

d
ra

w
n

 –
 

0
5

.0
9

.0
6

 

0
9

.0
3

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/C

/0
6

/ 
2

0
0

9
7
1

3
 

 

G
C

O
/1

8
2

7
5

/6
-E

 
M

r 
D

a
v
id

 
C

ro
s
s
le

y
-C

o
o

k
e

 
L

a
n

d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

C
o

x
w

e
ll 

H
o

u
s
e

 
C

o
x
w

e
ll 

R
o

a
d

 
G

re
a

t 
C

o
x
w

e
ll 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

u
s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 f

ro
m

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

re
 t
o

 
u

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

to
ra

g
e

 o
f 
n

o
n

-a
g

ri
c
. 

It
e

m
s
, 

m
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
 

 
W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
  

 D
is

m
is

s
e

d
 

  
  

2
3

.1
.0

7
 

2
3

.0
5

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

1
5
4

6
8

 
S

A
H

/1
9

3
0

3
 

M
r 

A
n

d
e

rs
o

n
 

3
1

 R
o

o
k
e

ry
 C

lo
s
e

 
S

h
ip

p
o
n

 
A

b
in

g
d
o

n
 

O
x
o

n
 

O
X

1
3

 6
L

Z
 

 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 t
w

o
 s

to
re

y
 s

id
e

 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
lt
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
. 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 

R
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 –

 
1

9
.0

9
.0

6
 

2
1

.0
6

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

2
1

2
0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

1
4

2
8

7
/W

F
 

K
E

N
/1

9
1

4
4
/1

 
M

r 
A

n
d

re
w

 
M

a
c
D

o
n

a
ld

 
1

0
6

 K
e
n

n
in

g
to

n
 

R
o

a
d

, 
K

e
n

n
in

g
to

n
, 

O
x
fo

rd
, 

O
X

1
 5

P
E

 
  

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
in

g
le

 s
to

re
y
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o

 f
ro

n
t.

 D
e
m

o
lis

h
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

in
g
le

 s
to

re
y
 r

e
a

r 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

la
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
 

n
e

w
 t

w
o

 s
to

re
y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

 

 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 

R
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 –

 
0

6
.1

0
.0

6
 

1
0

.0
7

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

1
8
5

4
8

/W
F

 
B

U
C

/1
8

4
6

8
/2

 
M

r 
&

 M
rs

 
W

a
k
e

fi
e

ld
 

R
o

s
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 
G

a
in

fi
e
ld

 
B

u
c
k
la

n
d

 
F

a
ri

n
g
d

o
n

 
O

x
o

n
 

S
N

7
 8

Q
S

 
 

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u
s
e

 
a

n
d

 g
a

ra
g

e
. 

 E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 g
a

ra
g
e

. 

 
W

ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 –

 
2

6
.1

0
.0

6
 

2
0

.0
7

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

2
0
3

1
7

/W
F

 
W

T
T

/1
0
0

2
/6

0
 

M
is

s
 A

 B
e

n
n

e
tt
 

&
 M

r 
G

 B
u

s
b

y
 

P
lo

t 
7

6
, 

D
e

e
rh

u
rs

t 
P

a
rk

, 
B

e
s
s
e

ls
le

ig
h

 
R

o
a

d
, 
W

o
o

tt
o
n

, 
O

x
o

n
, 

O
X

1
 5

L
F

 
 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

re
n

c
h

 d
o
o

rs
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
s
ta

ir
c
a
s
e

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

g
a

rd
e

n
 (

P
lo

t 
7

6
) 

 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 

R
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 –

 
0

9
.1

1
.0

6
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 17



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 2

8
/0

2
/2

0
0
7
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p
e
a
l 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

A
p
p
e
lla

n
t 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

H
e
a
ri
n
g

/ 
P

u
b
lic

 
In

q
u
ir
y
/W

ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 &

 
D

a
te

 

2
4

.0
7

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

2
0
2

6
7

/W
F

 
A

B
G

/1
0

6
1

2
/1

6
 

M
r 

A
 U

 I
m

p
e

y
 

L
o

n
g

w
a

ll 
H

o
u
s
e

, 
N

o
rt

h
c
o
u

rt
 L

a
n

e
, 

A
b

in
g

d
o

n
, 

O
x
o

n
, 

O
X

1
4

 1
P

N
 

D
e

m
o

lis
h
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

o
u
b

le
 

g
a

ra
g

e
. 

 E
re

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
a

 f
o
u

r 
b

e
d

ro
o
m

 b
u

n
g
a

lo
w

 a
n

d
 

d
e

ta
c
h

e
d
 g

a
ra

g
e

 b
lo

c
k
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 g
a

ra
g

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
b

u
n

g
a
lo

w
 a

n
d

 L
o

n
g

w
a

ll 
H

o
u

s
e
. 

 
(L

a
n

d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 L
o

n
g

w
a

ll 
H

o
u

s
e

) 
 (

R
e

-s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
) 

 

 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 

R
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 –

 
0

9
.1

1
.0

6
 

2
8

.0
7

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

1
9
9

2
2

/N
W

F
 

A
B

G
/1

9
5

0
4

 
L

e
d

ro
n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 
L

td
 

L
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e
n

t 
to

 
A

b
in

g
d
o

n
 

M
o

to
rc

y
c
le

s
, 

M
a

rc
h

a
m

 R
o

a
d

, 
A

b
in

g
d
o

n
 

F
o

u
r 

s
to

re
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 o

f 
1

4
 

o
n

e
 &

 t
w

o
 b

e
d

ro
o
m

 a
n
d

 s
tu

d
io

 
fl
a

ts
 w

it
h

 p
a

rk
in

g
 f

o
r 

tw
e

lv
e

 
c
a

rs
. 
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
b

ic
y
c
le

s
,r

e
fu

s
e

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
o

c
 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
w

o
rk

s
 

 

 
H

e
a

ri
n

g
 

8
th

 N
o

v
e

m
b
e

r 
2

0
0

6
 

N
o

rt
h

 
 

1
7

.1
1

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

3
0
4

9
7

/W
F

 
C

U
M

/1
8

8
4

6
/3

 
M

 &
 W

 
R

ic
h

a
rd

s
o
n

 
C

h
ils

w
e

ll 
F

a
rm

 
V

ill
a

, 
B

o
a

rs
 H

ill
, 

O
c
fo

rd
, 

O
X

1
 5

H
B

 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 r
e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
in

k
e

d
 g

a
ra

g
e

 
 

 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 

R
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
 

2
0

.1
1

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

3
0
7

0
8

/W
F

 
A

B
G

/1
9

6
7

3
 

M
r 

&
 M

rs
 A

 
G

ri
m

e
s
 

3
1

 C
u

rt
is

 A
v
e

n
u
e

, 
A

b
in

g
d
o

n
, 

O
X

1
4

 
3

U
L

 

A
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t
o

 
g

ro
u

n
d
 f

lo
o

r 
to

 f
o

rm
 d

in
in

g
 r

o
o
m

 
a

n
d

 w
c
. 

A
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 f
ir

s
t 
fl
o
o

r 
to

 f
o

rm
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
b
e

d
ro

o
m

 s
p

a
c
e

 
  

 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 

R
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
 

2
1

.1
1

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

3
0
7

6
6

/W
F

 
C

U
M

/4
8

0
/6

 
M

r 
&

 M
rs

 
M

ic
h

a
e

l 
R

a
y
s
o

n
 

3
2

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 
C

u
m

n
o

r,
 O

x
fo

rd
, 

O
X

2
 9

P
E

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
g

a
ra

g
e
 t

o
 f
o

rm
 a

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

 w
it
h

 
o

n
e

 b
e

d
ro

o
m

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 p
a

rk
in

g
 

 

 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 

R
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
 

0
5

.1
2

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

3
1
4

7
9

/N
W

F
 

M
A

R
/1

9
7

6
1

 
T

ry
 H

o
m

e
s
 L

td
 

S
it
e

 a
t 
T

im
b

e
r 

Y
a

rd
, 

P
a

c
k
h
o

rs
e

 
L

a
n

e
 M

a
rc

h
a
m

 
A

b
in

g
d
o

n
. 

O
X

1
3

 
6

N
T

 
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
4

 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 

W
ri
tt

e
n

 
R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
 

2
4

.0
3

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

1
0
4

0
2

 
S

T
E

/1
1

4
8

8
/7

 
 A

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

R
e

fu
s
a
l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

 

O
S

G
 C

o
-o

p
 

5
5

 T
h

e
 C

a
u
s
e

w
a

y
 

S
te

v
e

n
to

n
 

A
b

in
g

d
o

n
 

O
x
o

n
 

O
X

1
3

 6
S

E
 

 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 m
o

d
if
y
 t
h

e
 

p
a

rk
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 S

T
E

/1
1

4
8

8
/4

. 

  
H

e
a

ri
n

g
 

 
2

2
.1

1
.0

6
 

S
o

u
th

 
A

llo
w

e
d

 
 

0
4

.0
1

.0
7

 

1
0

.0
4

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

1
1
7

2
E

H
E

/1
9

6
5

/1
0

 
L

 W
e
lls

 
G

re
e

n
s
a
n

d
s
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ta

rm
a

c
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

 
S

o
u

th
 

 

Page 18



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 2

8
/0

2
/2

0
0
7
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p
e
a
l 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

A
p
p
e
lla

n
t 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

H
e
a
ri
n
g

/ 
P

u
b
lic

 
In

q
u
ir
y
/W

ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 &

 
D

a
te

 

5
 

 A
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

R
e

fu
s
a
l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

 

R
e

a
d

in
g

 R
o

a
d

 
E

a
s
t 

H
e

n
d

re
d

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
2

 8
J
E

 
 

ro
a

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
a
n

 
a

re
a

 o
f 
H

a
rd

-s
ta

n
d

in
g

 
s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 a

n
 E

a
rt

h
 B

u
n

d
. 

(R
e

tr
o

s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

) 

P
u

b
lic

 I
n
q

u
ir

y
 

  
  

  
  

 2
7

.2
.0

7
 

2
4

.0
4

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

1
2
8

6
0

 
W

C
H

/1
9

7
4

/1
2

 
 A

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

R
e

fu
s
a
l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

D
 M

a
jo

r 
T

h
e

 L
e

a
th

e
r 

B
o

tt
le

 
C

h
a

llo
w

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 

W
e
s
t 

C
h
a

llo
w

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

S
N

7
 8

N
T

 
 

C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
re

s
ta

u
ra

n
t 

in
to

 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
. 

 E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 

th
a

tc
h

e
d

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
 c

o
tt

a
g
e

. 
 

R
e

v
is

e
d

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 o

n
to

 
F

a
ri

n
g
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

. 

H
e

a
ri

n
g

 
2

1
.1

1
.0

6
 

S
o

u
th

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 

 
2

0
.1

2
.0

6
 

0
1

.0
6

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

1
3
2

7
9

 
E

C
H

/1
8

9
2

1
/1

 
A

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

R
e

fu
s
a
l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

 

B
H

P
 H

a
rw

o
o

d
 

L
a

n
d

 O
p
p

o
s
it
e

 
V

O
W

H
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

h
a

llo
w

 R
o

a
d

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

 

C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

a
rn

 t
o

 
a

rc
h

it
e

c
ts

 o
ff

ic
e

s
. 

H
e

a
ri

n
g

 
0

4
.0

1
.0

7
 

S
o

u
th

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 

 
2

0
.0

2
.0

7
 

1
7

.0
7

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/E

/0
6

/2
0

1
9
0

9
9

/W
F

 
S

T
A

/1
4

7
0

7
/3

-L
B

 
A

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

R
e

fu
s
a
l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

 

M
rs

 C
ra

d
o

c
k
 

5
 C

h
u

rc
h

 G
re

e
n

 
S

ta
n

fo
rd

 I
n

 T
h

e
 

V
a

le
 

F
a

ri
n

g
d

o
n

 
O

x
o

n
 

S
N

7
 8

L
Q

 
 

L
o

ft
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
 w

it
h

 e
y
e

b
ro

w
 

d
o

rm
e

r.
 

 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
A

llo
w

e
d

 
 

0
9

.0
1

.0
7

 

3
1

.0
8

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

2
1
2

1
9

/N
W

F
 

W
A

N
/8

6
0

8
/9

 
A

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

R
e

fu
s
a
l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

  

V
a

k
k
a

s
 

C
o

k
g

e
z
k
i 

3
0

 W
a
lli

n
g

fo
rd

 
S

tr
e

e
t 

W
a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
2

 8
A

X
 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

W
A

N
/8

6
0

8
/3

 c
o

n
d
it
io

n
 2

 t
o

 
e

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 t
im

e
s
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 1

1
p

m
 t
o

 
1

a
m

 a
n

d
 S

u
n

d
a

y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 

1
1

p
m

 t
o

 m
id

n
ig

h
t.

 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
D

is
m

is
s
e

d
 

 
0

9
.0

1
.0

7
 

0
6

.0
9

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

2
3
7

5
5

/W
F

 
W

A
N

/1
6

1
4
3

/1
 

A
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

R
e

fu
s
a
l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

T
h

o
m

p
s
o
n

 
H

a
m

 M
ill

 
Ic

k
le

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
2

 9
J
A

 
  

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

g
a

ra
g

e
/a

n
n
e

x
e

. 
 E

re
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 
g

a
ra

g
e

/a
n

n
e

x
e

. 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
A

ll
o

w
e

d
 

 
0

9
.0

1
.0

7
 

0
8

.0
9

.0
6

  
  

A
P

P
/H

H
/0

6
/3

0
6

 
H

H
 2

/0
5

 
M

r 
J
 F

 L
lo

y
d

 
T

h
e

 P
a

d
d

o
c
k
 

1
8

 L
o
n

g
c
o

t 
R

o
a
d

 
S

h
ri

v
e

n
h

a
m

 
S

N
6

 8
H

E
 

 

A
g

a
in

s
t 

a
 R

e
m

e
d

ia
l 
N

o
ti
c
e

 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
in

g
 a

 H
ig

h
 H

e
d

g
e

 
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

Page 19



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 2

8
/0

2
/2

0
0
7
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p
e
a
l 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

A
p
p
e
lla

n
t 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

H
e
a
ri
n
g

/ 
P

u
b
lic

 
In

q
u
ir
y
/W

ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 &

 
D

a
te

 

1
7

.1
0

.0
5

 
A

P
P

/3
1

2
0

/C
/0

5
/ 

2
0

0
3

5
1

9
 

E
H

E
/1

9
6

5
/7

-E
 

M
r 

L
 W

e
lls

 
G

re
e

n
s
a
n

d
s
 

E
a

s
t 

H
e

n
d

re
d

 
O

X
1

2
 8

J
G

 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

w
it
h

o
u
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e

 f
ro

m
 u

s
e
 f

o
r 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

re
 t
o

 
s
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
n

o
n

-a
g

ri
c
u
lt
u

ra
l 

it
e

m
s
, 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

to
ra

g
e

 o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
. 

 

 
P

u
b

lic
 I

n
q

u
ir

y
 

 
  

  
  

 2
7

.2
.0

7
   

S
o

u
th

 
  

2
7

.1
0

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

2
6
7

4
9

/N
W

F
 

M
IL

/1
7

3
6

2
/2

 
A

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 L
P

A
 

R
e

fu
s
a
l 
o

f 
a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

M
r 

A
 W

ic
h

e
llo

 
B

ra
m

le
y
 C

o
tt
a

g
e

 
M

ilt
o

n
 H

ill
 

S
te

v
e

n
to

n
 

A
b

in
g

d
o

n
 

O
x
o

n
 

O
X

1
4

 4
D

P
 

  

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 o

n
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

p
a

d
d

o
c
k
. 

C
h

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u
s
e

 o
f 
tr

a
in

 
s
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 g

a
rd

e
n

 t
o

 v
is

it
o

r 
a

tt
ra

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 t
o
ile

t 
b

lo
c
k
. 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 r

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
W

it
h

d
ra

w
n

 
 

2
8

.1
1

.0
6

 

3
1

.1
0

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

2
8
3

8
1

/N
W

F
 

A
R

D
/1

7
9

0
4

/2
 

T
h

e
 B

a
ri

n
g

 
F

a
m

ily
 

A
rd

in
g

to
n

 H
o

u
s
e

 
C

h
u

rc
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
A

rd
in

g
to

n
 

W
a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
2

 8
Q

A
 

 

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

g
re

e
n

h
o

u
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

tb
u

ild
in

g
s
 

a
n

d
 e

re
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 

a
n

d
 g

a
ra

g
e
. 

H
e

a
ri

n
g

 
 

S
o

u
th

 
W

it
h

d
ra

w
n

 
2

2
.1

2
.0

6
 

2
3

.1
1

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

2
9
8

0
0

/W
F

 
G

R
O

/1
9

1
4

3
/1

 
J
o

h
n
 B

e
ll 

5
A

 K
in

g
fi
s
h

e
rs

 
G

ro
v
e

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
2

 7
J
L

 
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

n
e

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

 
a

n
d

 a
 g

a
ra

g
e

 (
L
a

n
d

 a
d

jo
in

in
g

 
5

A
) 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 r

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

0
5

.1
2

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

3
1
9

1
3

 
S

T
A

/8
7

6
3

/4
 

S
te

p
h

e
n

 
M

u
n

d
a

y
 

M
e

a
d

o
w

la
n

d
s
  

3
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
S

ta
n

fo
rd

 I
n

 T
h

e
 

V
a

le
 

F
a

ri
n

g
d

o
n

 
O

x
o

n
 

S
N

7
 8

L
H

 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 w
in

d
 

tu
rb

in
e

 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 r

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

1
1

.1
2

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

3
1
4

0
5

/W
F

 
L

O
N

/1
6

2
0

5
/6

-X
 

M
r 

D
 R

id
g

w
a

y
 

H
ill

 V
ie

w
 

S
h

ri
v
e

n
h

a
m

 R
o

a
d

 
L

o
n

g
c
o

t 
F

a
ri

n
g
d

o
n

 
O

x
o

n
 

S
N

7
 7

T
L

 

O
u

tl
in

e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

e
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

n
e

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

. 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 r

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

2
0

.1
2

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

3
3
2

1
8

/N
W

F
 

E
H

E
/1

9
6

5
/1

2
 

L
 W

e
lls

 
G

re
e

n
s
a
n

d
s
 

R
e

a
d

in
g

 R
o

a
d

 
R

e
tr

o
s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

u
e

s
t 
h

o
u
s
e

 
P

u
b

lic
 I

n
q

u
ir

y
 

S
o

u
th

 
  

Page 20



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 2

8
/0

2
/2

0
0
7
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p
e
a
l 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

A
p
p
e
lla

n
t 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

H
e
a
ri
n
g

/ 
P

u
b
lic

 
In

q
u
ir
y
/W

ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 &

 
D

a
te

 

E
a

s
t 

H
e

n
d

re
d

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
2

 8
J
E

 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
. 

2
0

.1
2

.0
6

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
6

/2
0

3
3
2

2
1

 
E

H
E

/1
9

6
5

/1
3

 
L

 W
e
lls

 
G

re
e

n
s
a
n

d
s
 

R
e

a
d

in
g

 R
o

a
d

 
E

a
s
t 

H
e

n
d

re
d

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
2

 8
J
E

 

R
e

tr
o

s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
g

u
la

ri
s
e

 a
n
d

 
re

ta
in

 t
h

e
 s

it
in

g
 o

f 
7
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o
n

 u
n
it
s
 

P
u

b
lic

 i
n
q

u
ir

y
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

0
9

.0
1

.0
7

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
7

/2
0

3
4
5

5
2

/W
F

 
S

U
T

/4
6

4
7

/1
-X

 
S

 A
ld

e
n

 
2

 A
b

in
g

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 

S
u

tt
o

n
 C

o
u

rt
e

n
a

y
 

A
b

in
g

d
o

n
 

O
x
o

n
 

O
X

1
4

 4
N

F
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

 a
n

d
 

g
a

ra
g

e
. 

 A
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 n
e

w
 j
o

in
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
. 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

3
0

.0
1

.0
7

 
A

P
P

/V
3
1
2
0
/H

/0
7
/1

2
0
0
8
3
6
 

S
U

T
/6

3
4

2
/2

3
 

H
S

B
C

 U
K

 
A

c
ti
v
e

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

F
u

n
d

 A
n
d

 
C

h
a

rt
e

rl
a

n
d

 
L

T
D

 

P
a

ra
d

ig
m

 H
o
u

s
e

 
T

ri
d

e
n

t 
P

a
rk

 
B

a
s
il 

H
ill

 R
o

a
d

 
D

id
c
o

t 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
1

 7
H

J
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 n
o

n
-i
llu

m
in

a
te

d
 

s
ig

n
 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

3
1

.0
1

.0
7

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
7

/2
0

3
5
4

4
5

 
W

A
N

/1
9

6
1
4

 
M

rs
 E

 
O

'D
o

n
n

e
ll 

4
2

 F
o
lia

t 
D

ri
v
e

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
O

x
o

n
 

O
X

1
2

 7
A

L
 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 d
e

ta
c
h

e
d
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

. 
H

e
a

ri
n

g
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

3
1

.0
1

.0
7

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
7

/2
0

3
6
5

5
3

 
S

H
R

/1
9

6
1

9
 

H
a

n
n

ic
k
 H

o
m

e
s
 

1
7

 H
ig

h
w

o
rt

h
 R

o
a

d
 

S
h

ri
v
e

n
h

a
m

 
S

w
in

d
o

n
 

W
ilt

s
 

S
N

6
 8

B
H

 

E
re

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
4

 x
 3

 b
e

d
ro

o
m

e
d

 
s
e

m
i 
d

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 c
o

tt
a

g
e
s
. 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

0
9

.0
2

.0
7

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
7

/2
0

3
7
2

8
1

/W
F

 
S

H
R

/5
5

3
2

/7
 

M
r 

a
n

d
 M

rs
 

H
u

m
p

p
h
re

y
s
 

P
e

n
n

y
h

o
o
k
s
 F

a
rm

  
P

e
n

n
y
h

o
o
k
s
 L

a
n

e
 

S
h

ri
v
e

n
h

a
m

 
S

w
in

d
o

n
 

W
ilt

s
 

S
N

6
 8

E
X

 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 g

a
ra

g
e

 t
o
 f

o
rm

 
s
e

lf
-c

o
n
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o
n

 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
 

0
6

.0
1

.0
7

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
7

/2
0

3
3
2

5
2

 
G

C
O

/2
0

8
7

/2
1

-X
 

T
a

p
e

 C
ro

w
n

 L
td

 
L

o
rr

y
 P

a
rk

, 
C

h
o

w
le

 
fa

rm
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 

E
s
ta

te
, 

A
4

2
0

 
F

a
ri

n
g
d

o
n

, 
O

x
o

n
  

C
e

s
s
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
o

rr
y
 p

a
rk

 
u

s
e

. 
E

re
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 b

u
ild

in
g

 f
o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

s
e

 (
6

4
8
a

q
.m

) 
w

it
h

 
n

e
w

 p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
u

rn
in

g
 a

re
a
. 

N
e

w
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 A

4
2

0
 a

n
d

 
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
2

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e
s
 

W
ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
      

 

0
6

.0
1

.0
7

 
A

P
P

/V
3

1
2

0
/A

/0
7

/2
0

3
3
2

5
G

C
O

/2
0

8
7

/2
2

 
T

a
p

e
 C

ro
w

n
 L

td
 

L
o

rr
y
 P

a
rk

 
N

e
w

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 A

4
2

0
 a

n
d

 
W

ri
tt

e
n
 R

e
p
s
 

N
o

rt
h

 
 

Page 21



P
u
b
lic

 I
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 P

ri
n
te

d
 2

8
/0

2
/2

0
0
7
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 
A

p
p
e
a
l 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

A
p
p
e
lla

n
t 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

H
e
a
ri
n
g

/ 
P

u
b
lic

 
In

q
u
ir
y
/W

ri
tt
e
n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

A
re

a
 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 &

 
D

a
te

 

9
 

C
h

o
w

le
 F

a
rm

 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
 

A
4

2
0

 
F

a
ri

n
g
d

o
n

 
O

x
o

n
 

c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
tw

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

 G
:\
A

d
m

in
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 S

c
h

e
d
u
le

s
\L

is
t 

o
f 

F
o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 P

u
b
lic

 I
n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
ri
n

g
s
 

Page 22



Report 165/06 

 DRA/251/2 – Mr & Mrs A Walters 
Demolition of existing attached garage & conservatory.  Erection of two storey 
extensions to front, flank & rear.  Erection of a single storey extension to rear.  Erection 
of a detached garage.  (Resubmission of application DRA/251/1). 
Tamameh, Chiers Drive, Drayton, OX14 4JR. 

 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 This application seeks planning permission for the demolition of an existing garage and 

conservatory located on the north-east (front) and south-west (rear) elevations respectively.  It is 
proposed to construct a two storey extension on the north-east elevation which would measure 
4.9 metres long by 4.1 metres wide, with an eaves height of 4.6 metres and a ridge height of 6.2 
metres.  A further two storey extension is proposed on the north-west elevation, with wings 
projecting to the north-east and south-west.  Measuring 13.8 metres long (in total) and 4.1 
metres wide, the projection to the north-west would have an eaves height of 4.6 metres and a 
ridge height of 6.9 metres (in line with the existing dwelling), with the two wings having an eaves 
height of 4.6 metres and a ridge height of 6.2 metres.  The proposed single storey rear 
extension on the south-west elevation measures 6 metres long and approximately 6 metres 
wide, with an eaves height of 2.2 metres and a ridge height of 4.3 metres.  The proposed 
detached garage would be located on the north of the application site between the dwelling and 
the High Street, and would measure 5.89 metres in both length and width, with an eaves height 
of 2.2 metres and a ridge height of 4.3 metres.  A copy of the site plan and application drawings 
is at Appendix 1. 

 
1.2   The application site lies within Drayton Conservation Area. 
 
1.3   The application comes to Committee due to an objection received from Drayton Parish Council. 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 An application for the ‘Demolition of existing garage and conservatory.  Erection of a two 

storey extension to the front, side and rear.  Erection of a single storey extension to the rear’ 
was withdrawn in June 2006.  A copy of the withdrawn plans is at Appendix 2. 

 
2.2   Conservation area consent for the ‘Demolition of existing garage, conservatory, front and rear 

porches’ was granted in January 2007 (application DRA/251/3-CA). 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for extensions to existing 

dwellings provided various criteria are satisfactory, including; i) the impact on the character and 
appearance of the area as a whole, ii) the impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties in 
terms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing, and iii) whether adequate off-street parking, 
turning space and garden space remain. 

 
3.2   Policy DC1 of the Local Plan refers to the design of new development, and seeks to ensure 

development is of a high quality and takes into account local distinctiveness and character. 
 
3.3   Policy DC9 of the Local Plan refers to the impact of new development on the amenities of 

neighbouring properties and the wider environment in terms of, among other things, loss of 
privacy, daylight or sunlight, and dominance or visual intrusion. 

 
3.4   Policy HE1 of the Local Plan seeks to ensure that development within or affecting the setting of 

a Conservation Area preserves or enhances the established character or appearance of the 

Agenda Item 10

Page 23



Report 165/06 

area. 
 
 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Drayton Parish Council objects to the proposal stating the following points: 
 

• Proposed extension is enormous relative to size of plot and may be intrusive to / 
overwhelm neighbouring dwellings. 

• Concern over energy and water costs of such an extension. 
• Against Local Plan Policies DC2, DC9 and H24. 
• Out of keeping with provisions of revised Supplementary Planning Guidance on House 

Extensions as outlined under 2.1, 2.6, 2.9, 3.1, 8.1 and 9.2. 
 
4.2 Three letters of objections have been received, which include the following points: 
 

• Proposed design is wasteful of energy. 
• Conservation of water should also be considered. 
• Proposal will dominate the neighbouring properties of Aeolian [to the south] and 58 High 

Street. 
• Remodelling not sympathetic to the surroundings and overall street scene. 
• Enclosing effect on Chiers Drive and losing the openness of the current surroundings. 
• Impact on an existing Beech tree. 
• Concern over single storey chimney, which if to be an open fire may cause a smoke 

problem on the High Street. 
• Proposal out of scale in the Conservation Area. 
• Concern over whether the proposed garage would further block the already difficult exit 

and entrance onto the narrow Chiers Drive. 
• Request that some trees be planted to foil the outline of a greatly enlarged house and 

roof line. 
 
4.3 The Council’s Conservation Officer has no comment to make on the application. 
 
4.4   The County Engineer has no objection to the proposal subject to conditions. 
  
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the street scene and the 

Conservation Area, the potential impact on neighbouring properties, and the impact on highway 
safety. 

 
5.2   It is your Officer’s opinion that the architectural style of the existing property, which was 

constructed in the 1960’s, does not make a positive contribution to the character or appearance 
of the conservation area.  The proposed extensions and remodelling of the dwelling would 
enhance the overall appearance of the area by simplifying the existing mixture of external 
materials, with the scale and massing of the proposal sitting comfortably within the site and not 
detracting from the character of the area.  It should be noted that the proposal has been 
significantly reduced in size and scale from that previously submitted.  To ensure the materials 
used in the development have regard to the conservation area, it is recommended that samples 
be submitted for approval prior to the commencement of any work (see Condition 2 below). 

 
5.3   Given the position of neighbouring properties, your Officers consider that the proposal would not 

have a detrimental impact on the amenities of these properties.  The nearest property is Aeolian 
House to the south which, given its orientation would not be overshadowed by the proposal, and 

Page 24



Report 165/06 

as the nearest two storey element of the proposal projects in a north-easterly direction away 
from this property, it is not felt that over dominance would occur.  Furthermore, the proposal 
does not include any windows that would directly overlook any adjoining properties, as those at 
first floor level in the north-west elevation would serve a family bathroom and en-suite and could 
be conditioned to be obscured glazed.  In order to prevent potential overlooking in the future, it is 
recommended  

 
 that permitted development rights be removed in respect to the insertion of new windows in the 

development without the prior grant of planning permission (see Condition 3 below). 
 
5.4   The proposed garage, located between the dwelling and the High Street to the north, together 

with the proposed drive area, would provide adequate car parking provision within the site.  In 
order to ensure that this off-street parking provision is maintained, it is recommended that it be 
conditioned to remain as such (see Condition 4 below). 

 
5.5 Finally the issues raised relating to water and energy use are not considered to be material to a 

proposal to extend an existing building. 
 
6.0 Recommendation 

 

6.1 It is recommended that planning permission be granted, subject to the following conditions:- 
 

1. TL1  Time Limit – Full Application 
 
2. MC2  Submission of Materials (Samples) 

 
3. MC10  Obscured Glazing (Vent) 

 
4. RE14  Garage Accommodation 

 
5. MC20  Amended Plans 

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Report 165/06 

 ABG/400/6 - Greene King Pub Co 
 Erection of 4 cone canopies to garden/patio. Alterations to porch flat roof. 
 The Boundary House, 69 Oxford Road, Abingdon, OX14 2AA. 
 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 This application is for the erection of four cone canopies linked to the front entrance porch by 

extending the existing flat roof. The canopy structure will provide a covered open sided smoking 
area within the existing beer garden. Appendix 1 is the Design and Access Statement. 

 
1.2 Appendix 2 are a site location and block plan, and Appendix 3 details the elevation and floor 

plans. 
 
1.3 The application comes to Committee because of objections received from Abingdon Town   

Council. 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 None relevant. 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policies DC1 and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan require all new development to achieve a high 

standard of design, and not cause harm to neighbours. 
 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Abingdon Town Council objects:  

 
“Contrary to Policies DC1 and DC2 of the of the Vale’s Adopted Local Plan 2011, as adjacent to 
a conservation area. It was hoped that patio heaters would not be erected as wasteful use of 
energy.” 

 
4.2 Two letters of objection have been received - concerns include: 
 
                         * Use of patio heaters (N.B patio heaters do not require planning permission) 
                         * incongruous  
                         * visually intrusive 
                         * unneighbourly 
   
4.3 The County Engineer raises no objection. 
 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The main issues to consider in determining this application are: 
                     
              (i)  whether the proposed development would have a harmful impact on the character and  

appearance of the area; 
                
              (ii)  whether the proposal would have a harmful impact on the amenities of neighbouring 

properties. 
 
5.2 The Boundary House lies outside the Abingdon Northcourt Conservation Area; it is set well back   

from the Oxford Road and sits within mature landscaped gardens. The proposal is of lightweight 
construction with open sides, its dimensions are 5.9m wide, 5.9m long, with an eaves height of 
2.2m rising to 3.2m at the cone’s pinnacle.  As the proposal is located 18.5m away from Oxford 
Road it is not considered that a refusal based on harm to the character and appearance of the 
area could be justified. 

Agenda Item 11

Page 39



Report 165/06 

 
5.3    The second issue is impact on neighbours. Concern has been expressed by the neighbouring  

property 67 Oxford Road. The objections are primarily on grounds of potential harm caused by 
visual intrusion – design and colour, noise and unneighbourliness. However, account needs to 
be taken of the existing patio area and beer garden, the proposal being located well within the 
site and the colour of the canopy – dark green – can being capable of being secured by 
condition. Your Officers therefore consider that the proposal does not cause any greater harm 
than the existing situation and refusal based on harm to neighbouring properties cannot be 
justified. 

 
6.0 Recommendation 

 

6.1 That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:- 
 
1. TL1 Time Limit – Full Application 

 
 2. The colour of the canopy shall be dark green 
 

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Report 165/06 

ABG/1175/23 – Cranbourne Homes Ltd 
Demolition of petrol filling station and car showroom. Erection of 62 dwellings. 
Abingdon Service Station / Crossroads Garage, Drayton Road, Abingdon, OX14 5HT. 

 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 The application site comprises the former Esso filling station and the former Crossroads car 

showroom and garage on Drayton Road. It is proposed to demolish all existing commercial 
buildings and build 62 dwellings in a mixture of flats and houses. The precise mix would be 6 x 
1-bedroom flats, 35 x 2-bedroom flats, 8 x 3-bedroom houses and 13 x 4-bedroom houses. 

 
1.2 The proposed buildings would be a mix of two-storeys, two-and-a-half storeys and three 

storeys. Extracts from the application drawings are in Appendix 1. The existing wide access 
to the former filling station would be closed. Access to the dwellings would be taken via the 
existing vehicle entrance to the car showroom. Parking would be provided at the ratio of 1 
space per 1-bedroom flat, 1.5 spaces per 2-bedroom flat, and 2 spaces per house. 

 
1.3 The site is surrounded on two sides by existing housing. To the east are two storey houses in 

Hermitage Road and Riley Close, while to the south are single storey bungalows in Ladygrove 
Paddock. Immediately north of the site are the Ock meadows which are a public open space. 
Across the road are commercial car showrooms and garages for Ford and Citroen. The Ock 
Bridge which carries Drayton Road over the river is a Scheduled Ancient Monument. Along the 
south boundary of the site is a row of mature Pink Horse Chestnut trees which form an 
important local amenity feature. There are a number of mature trees, mainly Beech, in 
adjoining gardens on the east boundary. 

 
1.4 Most of the site lies within the Ock flood plain and a Flood Risk Assessment has been 

submitted. Some parts of the site would be excavated down slightly to increase flood storage 
capacity. A Design Statement, Transport Assessment, and Noise Report have also been 
submitted. 

 
1.5 The original plans have been the subject of negotiation and amendment to address concerns, 

including a reduction in the number of dwellings. Further negotiations were taking place at the 
time of writing the report to deal with other concerns. 

 
1.6 The application comes to Committee because Abingdon Town Council objects and because of 

the number of local residents who have objected 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 There have been numerous applications on both commercial sites, mainly during the 1970’s 

and 1980’s. The most significant recent decision was made in 2004, when outline planning 
permission was granted for the replacement of the filling station with a car showroom. This 
outline permission is extant but has not been pursued any further to date. 

 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policies DC1, DC5 and DC9 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan state that all new 

development should be acceptable in terms of design, highway safety and impact on 
neighbours. Policy DC8 requires financial contributions to be made if local services and 
infrastructure are inadequate to cater for the development, while Policy DC13 deals with 
development in flood plains. Policy DC4 promotes public art. Policy DC10 states that 
development will not be permitted if it is likely to be adversely affected by sources of pollution, 
including noise. Policy L3 seeks to protect the open character of the Ock Valley from intrusive 
development. 

 
3.2 Policy H10 allows for new housing in Abingdon provided it does not result in loss of important 

facilities, makes efficient use of land and does not harm the character of the area. Policy H15 

Agenda Item 12

Page 50



Report 165/06 

requires residential densities of at least 40 dwellings per hectare in Abingdon and Policy H17 
requires 40% of new dwellings to be affordable. Policy H16 states that about 50% of new 
dwellings on larger sites should be 2-bedrooms or less, and 10% should meet lifetime homes 
standard. Policy H23 deals with the provision of public open space on housing sites. 

 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Abingdon Town Council – Objects for the following reasons:- 
 

“1.  Contrary to Policy DC5(ii) – Drayton Road is oversubscribed in terms of usage now 
and this will add substantially to the congestion there 

2.  Contrary to Policy H10(ii) – overdevelopment of this small area of land 
3.  Contrary to Policy H15 – the Town Council would ask the District Council to check the 

density thoroughly on this application.” 
 
4.2 Local Residents 
 

5 letters of objection and 2 letters of observation have been received. The grounds of 
objection are as follows:- 

 

• the height and density of the proposed dwellings is excessive 

• increased traffic congestion on Drayton Road 

• inadequate parking on the site 

• dominance of adjoining dwellings 

• loss of light 

• loss of privacy 

• the potential for increased flooding 

• loss of property value (this is not a material planning consideration) 
 
4.3 County Engineer – in view of the high level of traffic movement that could be expected from 

the former filling station and car showroom, he has no objections to the application subject to 
conditions 

 
4.4 Consultant Architect – supports the scheme but has asked for some minor changes (see 

Appendix 2). 
 
4.5 Environment Agency – no objections on flooding grounds subject to conditions 
 
4.6 Deputy Director (Environmental Health) – no objection subject to conditions to control the 

impact of the level of vehicle traffic noise from Drayton Road 
 
4.7 Arboricultural Officer – has concerns on the grounds of proximity of the proposed dwellings to 

some of the trees on the south boundary which are being discussed with the applicant 
 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The principle of residential development on this site is considered acceptable. This aside, 

there are seven issues for Members to consider. These are:- 
 

• The impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area 

• The impact on neighbours 

• Highway safety 

• Affordable housing 

• The amenities of future residents of the scheme 

• Flooding 

• Impact on local services and infrastructure 
 

Page 51



Report 165/06 

5.2 With regard to the impact of the proposal on the character of the area, Officers have paid due 
regard to the applicants’ Design Statement. The applicants argue that the design philosophy 
for the frontage onto Drayton Road has been heavily influenced by the scale and mass of 
residential buildings in nearby Ock Street, where a three storey scale is evident. Three storey 
buildings have been used as focal buildings within the site, where the scale is generally two-
and-a-half storeys. The proposed houses close to the boundary with the Ock meadow would 
be three storeys but would be set into the site by about 10 metres to provide a buffer space 
between the buildings and the meadow. This will help retain the open character of the Ock 
Valley. The scale of the proposed houses next to neighbouring two storey houses in 
Hermitage Road and Riley Close steps down to two storeys in height. 

 
5.3 The proposal has been submitted by the same local architects who have been involved in 

successful housing developments elsewhere in the town, notably The Brewery and the 
developments currently under construction at Caldecott School and Thames View. The design 
of the proposed scheme is of similar high quality and has the support of the Consultant 
Architect. His concern about some of the detailing has been the subject of further discussion 
with the applicants and a further update on this will be reported to the Meeting. A piece of 
public art will be provided as part of the development. 

 
5.4 Objections have been raised on the grounds of density. The density of the scheme is 73 

dwellings per hectare. The applicant argues that, with the extant planning permission for a car 
showroom in addition to the existing showroom, the site has an alternative commercial value 
and that, in order to provide 40% affordable housing, a certain number of dwellings is required 
to make the scheme viable. Officers consider the headline density figure is only one indicator 
of the proposal, and that equal consideration needs to be given to the quality of the design and 
layout, the amenities of future residents, and the amount of parking, all as a package in order 
to fully assess the merits of the proposal. 

 
5.5 The site lies on a principal traffic route into the town with modern commercial garage buildings 

opposite. In light of the aims expressed in the Design Statement, Officers consider the scale, 
massing and design of the proposed dwellings to be acceptable. The Arboricultural Officer has 
concerns regarding the proximity of the some of the proposed housing to the mature Pink 
Horse Chestnut trees on the south boundary. This issue is to be the subject of further 
discussion and progress will be reported to the Meeting. 

 
5.6 The second issue is the impact on neighbours from overlooking, loss of light, dominance and 

disturbance from manoeuvring vehicles. On the east side are houses in Hermitage Road and 
Riley Close. No 33 and No 34 Hermitage Road back onto the site at an angle, while Nos 24, 
34, 35 and 37 Riley Close back directly onto the site. The amendments made to the scheme 
mean that the closest proposed houses to all of these have side walls facing these 
neighbours, have been designed with no first floor windows directly facing the rear gardens, 
and would be set at least 12 metres away from rear windows, which is the minimum distance 
in accordance with the Council’s guidance. 

 
5.7 To the south are the bungalows in Ladygrove Paddock, the closest of which are No 12 and 14. 

The side walls of these bungalows look towards the site and lie only 2 metres from the 
boundary, which is marked by a tall hedge. Principal windows in the bungalows look 
elsewhere. The proposed house at Plot 23 has rear windows that face the rear garden of 
No12, but these windows would be 21 metres from much of the garden, which meets the 
Council’s standards for privacy. 

 
5.8 The proposal needs to be considered in terms of loss of light and dominance. Officers 

consider the proposed dwellings would be sufficiently distant from neighbouring dwellings not 
to cause harm from either. 

 
5.9 Some of the proposed parking areas would lie close to parts of the south and east boundaries. 

This raises the issue of potential disturbance from manoeuvring vehicles. However, the 
parking near to Ladygrove Paddock would not lie close to any of the bungalows, while the 

Page 52



Report 165/06 

parking near to Riley Close would adjoin an existing parking court. Originally, some parking 
was proposed near to the back gardens of No 33 and 34 Hermitage Road, but amended plans 
show this has been moved away from the boundary to a more acceptable position. Overall 
therefore, the impact of the proposed development on neighbours is considered acceptable. 

 
5.0 The third issue is highway safety. It is proposed to close the existing wide access to the former 

filling station and to make use of the entrance to the showroom site for the proposed housing. 
Objections have been raised on the grounds of traffic generation and the impact of additional 
traffic on the busy Drayton Road. The congestion problems in Drayton Road are well known. 
The former filling station has been vacant for some years, during which time congestion on 
Drayton Road has almost certainly worsened. However, it is evident that any development on 
the site, residential or commercial, will have a level of traffic associated with it and will add to 
existing traffic on the road. 

 
5.11 In making his assessment the County Engineer must have regard to the historic use of the 

site. National traffic statistics show that a filling station in an urban location can reasonably 
expect to have a considerable level of traffic movement, particularly in peak hours when 
people are travelling to and from work and will combine a trip to obtain fuel. This traffic 
movement will involve a substantial amount of right turn movements across traffic. 
Consequently, if the filling station were still in operation it is likely that, during periods of peak 
hour congestion, traffic entering and leaving it would be causing significant further delay and 
congestion on Drayton Road. 

 
5.12 According to national statistics, a proposal for 62 dwellings can be expected to generate 

approximately 45-50 vehicle movements in the peak period. The County Engineer has made a 
careful assessment of the comparative traffic profiles and considers that the proposed housing 
would cause no more congestion and delay to peak hour flows than could be reasonably 
expected from a fully operational filling station. This opinion is re-enforced when he takes into 
account the expected staff and customer flows to and from the former car showroom and 
garage site in the peak period. On this basis the County Engineer does not object to the traffic 
implications of the proposal. The proposed parking ratios are considered to be appropriate in 
light of Government guidance to significantly reduce parking standards in urban areas, and 
they comply with the Council’s parking standards. 

 
5.13 The fourth issue is affordable housing. The applicants have been in discussion with the 

Council’s Housing Officer and can provide 40% affordable housing with an acceptable mix of 
tenures and sizes of unit. The details will be the subject of a Section 106 Obligation. 

 
5.14 The next issue is the quality of the environment for future residents. All of the proposed 

houses will have rear gardens. The proposed flats will have limited amenity space, but the 
applicants argue that the Ock Valley public open space adjoins the north boundary of the site 
and is a convenient alternative amenity space for flat dwellers. No on-site public open space is 
proposed, again for reasons of commercial viability, but the applicants have offered a financial 
contribution towards off-site provision. This contribution would be part of the Section 106 
Obligation. Policy H23 normally requires 15% of the site to be laid out as public open space, 
but does allow for off-site contributions where on-site provision is not appropriate. 

 
5.15 The site suffers from noise from vehicles on Drayton Road. Surveys indicate that the noise 

levels close to the road would be within Noise Exposure Category C as contained in the 
relevant national guidance, PPG24, “Planning and Noise”. Further back into the site, noise 
levels fall to NEC B. Under NEC C, planning permission should not be granted unless there 
are overriding planning reasons to do so, whereas under NEC B, planning permission should 
be granted with conditions. 

 
5.16 Were the housing to be within NEC B, it would all have to be set back from the road by some 

30 - 35 metres. Officers are concerned that this would produce a very poor townscape and not 
reflect the local traditional pattern of street frontages, where buildings sit close to the road. 
This is contrary to a considerable amount of recent national guidance from CABE and others 

Page 53



Report 165/06 

on good urban design. Consequently, Officers consider that the interest of promoting a high 
quality townscape here amounts to sufficient grounds to override the presumption of refusal 
due to noise. This view is supported by the Deputy Director (Environmental Health), provided 
conditions are imposed to control noise levels inside the dwellings close to the road. The 
applicants have submitted information concerning the insulation of the proposed dwellings and 
the careful design of trickle vents to significantly reduce noise levels in principal rooms facing 
Drayton Road. These insulation measures can be required by condition. 

 
5.17 Overall, and having regard to the proposed development in total, and to the convenient 

proximity of the Ock Valley, Officers consider the quality of the proposed environment for 
future occupants would be acceptable. 

 
5.18 The next issue is flooding. Most of the site lies within the floodplain of the Ock. A Flood Risk 

Assessment has been submitted to the Environment Agency and it is proposed as part of this 
assessment to lower existing site levels near to the east boundary with the houses in 
Hermitage Road and Riley Close. This lowering of levels will increase flood storage capacity 
on the site to counteract the proposed increase in built footprint. The Environment Agency has 
considered the FRA and proposed flood compensation works and has no objection subject to 
conditions. 

 
5.19 The final issue is the impact on local services and infrastructure. Oxfordshire County Council 

has requested a total financial contribution of over £103K to mitigate the effect of the proposal, 
primarily for increases in school space, library stock, waste management and social and 
healthcare provision. A contribution of over £55K to ABITS is also to be made. These 
contributions will be secured via a Section 106 Obligation. 

 
6.0 Recommendation 

 

6.1 It is recommended that:- 
 
 Either 
 

authority to grant planning permission is delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and 
Community Strategy) in consultation with the Chair, subject to:- 

 
i)  the completion of Section 106 Obligations to secure financial contributions for 

local services, off-site public open space and public art, and to control 
affordable housing 

  ii)  conditions, including materials, architectural details, acoustic insulation,  
 landscaping, removal of permitted development rights, boundary treatments, 

access and parking 
 
 Or 
 

Authority to refuse permission is delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community 
Strategy) in consultation with the Chair should matters not be resolved by the deadline for 
determination of the application (19 March 2007). 

 
 

Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Report 165/06 

 GFA/7697/8 – N Sherriff 
 Alterations to existing conservatory. Change of use from highway land to residential. 

Erection of railings fronting Nos. 27 and 29 Marlborough Street.   
 29 Marlborough Street, Faringdon, SN7 7JL. 
 
 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 This application seeks planning permission for the change of roof style of the previously 

approved first floor level rear conservatory from a hipped roof to a gable roof, and for the change 
of use of a small strip of highway land located at the front of the property to residential use and  
the erection of railings.  

 
1.2 The property is located in Faringdon town centre and within the Conservation Area.  A site plan, 

together with copies of the proposed plans and elevations are at Appendix 1 
 
1.3 This application comes before Committee as the Town Council has objected to the proposal.  
 
 
2.0 Planning History 

 
2.1 There have been a number of planning applications submitted on this site between 1965 and 

2006 for changes of use and for alterations and extensions.  The most relevant was the granting 
of planning permission in February 2006 for an extension to the roof at the rear to form two 
gable roofs and alterations to front dormer windows.  In October 2006 planning permission was 
granted for the erection of a first floor level rear conservatory over part of the existing roof 
terrace and for alterations to the fenestration of the front elevation.       

 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policies H24, HE1, DC1, DC5, DC9 of the adopted Local Plan seek to ensure that all new 

development is of high standard of design, does not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours, is 
acceptable in terms of highway safety and considers the impact of proposals on the character 
and appearance of the Conservation Area.  

 
 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Faringdon Town Council has no objections “to the alterations to the previously approved rear 

conservatory” but does object “to the change of use from highways to residential” and to the 
proposed “erection of railings to front of Nos. 27/29 Marlborough Street.  This appears to have 
been carried out; therefore a retrospective application” 

  
4.2 The County Engineer has no objections subject to conditions. 
 
4.3 One letter of objection has been received from a local resident stating the following concerns: 

restricted access to neighbouring property via front entrance, and out of keeping with the 
character of the area.   

 
 
5.0 Officer Comments  
 
5.1 The main issues in determining this application are: 1) whether the proposal would have a 

detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the Conservation Area; 2) the impact of 
the proposal on neighbouring properties; and 3) highway safety and parking arrangements. 

 

Agenda Item 13

Page 59



Report 165/06 

5.2 The property is located within a row of terraced properties fronting a vehicular service road 
accessed off Marlborough Street.  Most of the properties in the terrace have open frontages 
apart from the adjoining property, No 25 Marlborough Street, which already enjoys a narrow low 
level walled front garden similar in width to that being proposed.    

 
5.3 Officers consider that due to the design and materials to be used both for the proposed 

conservatory roof and the proposed railings there will be no detrimental impact on the character 
and appearance of the Conservation Area.  

 
5.4 Turning to the second issue, impact upon neighbouring properties. Officers consider that due to 

orientation, the proposed change in roof style of the first floor level rear conservatory from a 
hipped roof to a gable roof would not have a harmful impact on the adjoining neighbours at the 
rear of the property.  Officers also consider that the proposed change of use of highway land 
with the enclosure of railings at the front of the property is acceptable and would not obstruct 
access to the neighbouring property.        

 
5.5 Finally, on the last issue, parking, the property has no off street parking.  The area to be 

enclosed is subject to a stopping up order which the applicant would have to apply for after a 
decision has been made.  Therefore your Officers consider that, due to the property’s town 
centre location, the current level of parking provision is adequate.    

 
 
6.0 Recommendation  

 
6.1 That planning permission is granted subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. TL1 - Time Limit. 
 

2. MC1 – Submission of Materials (Details)    
 

3. CN8- Details of the proposed new conservatory including joinery and glazing.  
 

4. CN8 – Details of the proposed new railings   
 
 
 
 

Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Report 165/06 

GFA/16464/3-X – Hannick Homes Ltd 
Residential development 
Land rear of Winslow House, Coxwell Road, Faringdon, SN7 7SW. 

 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 This application is in outline with means of access to be considered as a detail. The 

application site is approximately 0.2 hectare in area and lies immediately to the rear of a 
house called Winslow House in Coxwell Road. The application plan is in Appendix 1. Access 
to the site will be formed by extending the existing access from the road to the house. 

 
1.2 The application comes to Committee because of the objections received. 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 This site, together with the adjoining larger site to the rear of Coxwell House, were allocated 

as one housing site by the Local Plan Inspector. 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policy H4 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan confirms the allocation of the site for 

housing. Policy DC5 requires all new development to be safe in terms of highway safety, while 
Policy DC8 states that new development will only be permitted where service and 
infrastructure provision is adequate or can be made adequate. Policy H17 requires 40% of 
proposed housing on larger sites in Faringdon to be affordable, while Policy H23 requires 15% 
of the housing site to be laid out as public open space. 

 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Faringdon Town Council – to be reported. 
 
4.2 Great Coxwell Parish Council – Do not object but wish the following issue to be given 

consideration:- “Concern has been expressed about access onto Coxwell Road and potential 
for accidents.” 

 
4.3 Local Residents – 2 letters have been received, one signed by 8 residents, giving the following 

grounds of objection:- 
 

• Harm to the character and appearance of the area 

• Lack of detail as to number of proposed dwellings 

• Dangerous access 

• Potential drainage problems 
 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The principle of housing on this site is confirmed under Policy H4 of the adopted Local Plan. 

This outline application is for access only. All other details will be considered as part of a 
future application. Consequently, the only issues for Members to consider are the safety of the 
proposed access and the impact of the proposed housing on local services and infrastructure. 

 
5.2 The County Engineer has considered the proposed access and, subject to conditions, 

considers it to be safe. The issue of impact on local services raises an unusual point. A site of 
this small size would not normally require an assessment for impact on services. However, 
although this site is relatively small, it forms part of a larger allocation recommended as one 
entity by the Local Plan Inspector. Officers are therefore keen to ensure that the developer 
does not avoid making a pro-rata contribution to service provision, or to affordable housing. 
Section 106 Obligations are being prepared with the Vale and Oxfordshire County Council to 
secure pro-rata financial contributions towards items such as additional school places, 

Agenda Item 14

Page 68



Report 165/06 

additional library stock, public open space and public art. Progress on these matters will be 
reported to the Meeting. Affordable housing can be secured via a condition. 

 
6.0 Recommendation 

 

6.1 It is recommended that authority to grant planning permission is delegated to the Deputy 
Director (Planning & Community Strategy) in consultation with the Chair subject to:- 

 
i) the completion of Section 106 Obligations for financial contributions 
ii) conditions regarding access 

Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Report 165/06 

 SHR/17622/2 – Mr P Makin 
Erection of a dwelling. 
Land Adjacent to Tarifa Cottage, Faringdon Road, Shrivenham, SN6 8AJ. 

 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a four bedroom dwelling with a 

detached garage and store on land to the north of Tarifa Cottage (a Grade II listed building).  
The application site lies adjacent to Shrivenham Conservation Area. The proposed dwelling 
would be ‘L’ shaped, measuring 10 metres deep by 13.3 metres wide, with an eaves height of 
4.3 metres and a ridge height of approximately 7 metres.  On the rear (north) elevation of the 
dwelling it is proposed to include two single storey extensions both measuring 4.2 metres wide 
by 3.2 metres deep, with eaves measuring 2.2 metres high and a ridge height of 3.5 metres.  
The proposed detached garage and store would be situated to the south of the proposed 
dwelling next to an existing garage belonging to Tarifa Cottage.  This structure would measure 
5.75 metres wide by 5.4 metres deep, with an eaves height of 2.2 metres and a ridge height of 
4.8 metres.  A copy of the site plan and application drawings is at Appendix 1. 

 
1.2   The application comes to Committee at the request of the Local Member, Councillor Peter 

Saunders. 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 An outline planning application (SHR/17622-X) for the ‘Erection of a detached dwelling’ was 

withdrawn in October 2002. 
 
2.2   Application SHR/17622/1 for a ‘New dwelling’ was withdrawn in August 2006.  A copy of the 

application drawings relating to this application are at Appendix 2. 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policy DC1 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan refers to the design of new 

development, and seeks to ensure development is of a high quality and takes into account local 
distinctiveness and character. 

 
3.2   Policy DC9 refers to the impact of new development on the amenities of neighbouring properties 

and the wider environment in terms of, among other things, loss of privacy, daylight or sunlight, 
and dominance or visual intrusion. 

 
3.3   Policy HE1 relates to development within or affecting the setting of a Conservation Area, and 

seeks to ensure that any such development preserves or enhances the established character or 
appearance of the area. 

 
3.4   Relating to development within the setting of a listed building, Policy HE4 aims to make sure that 

proposals respect the characteristics of the building in its setting. 
 
3.5   Policy DC5 seeks to ensure that safe and convenient access can be provided to and from the 

adjoining highway network.  These aims are also outlined in Policy T8 of the adopted 
Oxfordshire Structure Plan 2016. 

 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1   Shrivenham Parish Council raises no objections to the proposal. 
 

Agenda Item 15

Page 72



Report 165/06 

 
 
 
4.2   One letter of objection has been received, which includes the following points: 
 

• Overbearing visual impact. 
• Proposed large dwelling on a small plot close to Tarifa would significantly harm the 

setting of the listed building.  Does not preserve or enhance the appearance of the 
adjacent Conservation Area. 

• Proposal would prejudice the long-term retention of a mature Sycamore tree in the 
northern corner of the application site. 

• Insufficient space to accommodate parking and turning space, together with difficulties 
accessing/egressing the site due to the oblique angle of the access. 

 
4.3   Two letters of support have been received, which include the following points: 
 

• Plans indicate that the current unsightly red fence at Tarifa Cottage would be replaced by 
a wall more in keeping with the area. 

• Proposal far enough away from Tarifa Cottage so as not to affect it in any way. 
• Proposal in keeping with cottage [Tarifa], and would screen views of the M.O.D. houses 

which are not in keeping with this area. 
 
4.4 The Council’s Land Drainage Engineer has requested details of drainage systems for the 

development to be submitted prior to the commencement of any work on site. 
 
4.5 The Council’s Conservation Officer has no objections to the proposal, however requests that the 

barge boards be deleted from the dormers and eaves.  It is also requested that full details of the 
materials, windows and surrounds, and dormers be submitted for approval. 

 
4.6 The County Engineer objects to the proposal on the grounds that the proposal is likely to be 

detrimental to highway safety and to the safety of other users of the highway.  A full copy of the 
comments received are at Appendix 3. 

  
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the Conservation Area and 

listed building, the impact on neighbouring properties, the impact on highway safety and whether 
adequate car parking is available within the site. 

 
5.2   It is your Officer’s opinion that the proposal would not harm either the setting of the adjacent 

Conservation Area or the adjacent listed building.  It is not felt that the proposal harms views 
either into or out of the Conservation Area.  Similarly, assuming the materials used are 
acceptable, it is felt that the proposal would not harm the setting of the listed building, which is 
located 25 metres away to the south of the proposal. 

 
5.3   Given the position of the adjacent properties, it is not felt that the proposal would cause a loss of 

amenity to these dwellings.  The proposed dwelling has been positioned on the site so as to 
meet the Council’s design guidance in relation to distances between main windows facing each 
other.  These should be at least 21 metres apart, and the minimum distance shown on the 
proposal is 25 metres with ‘Wellington’ to the north of the site.  Main windows facing a flank wall 
should be at least 12 metres away and, in this case, the main window of No.7 Medlar Road to 
the east would be 12.8 metres away from the flank wall of the proposal. 

 
5.4   The existing access which serves Tarifa Cottage does not accord with the required standard for 

Page 73



Report 165/06 

vision splays (2.4 x 90m), and the proposed new dwelling would consequently intensify the use 
of a substandard access.  Your Officers also have concerns regarding the access/egress to the 
site given the alignment of the site to the adjacent highway.  It is acknowledged that the red line 
has been extended around the site in an attempt to aid the situation compared to the previous 
application (SHR/17622/1), however it is not felt that this overcomes the concerns raised in 
respect of access/egress to the site.  In addition, from the plans submitted with the application it 
has not been demonstrated that a practical turning space can be provided for the dwelling, thus 
enabling egress in a forward gear. 

 
5.5   In conclusion, although the dwelling itself would appear to be acceptable, the difficulties outlined 

in respect of access to the site and turning within the site itself mean the overall proposal is 
unacceptable on highway safety grounds. 

 
6.0 Recommendation 

 
6.1 It is recommended that planning permission be refused for the following reason:- 
 

1. Faringdon Road is one of the main roads into the village of Shrivenham.  The existing 
access has substandard vision splays, and in addition, given the acute angle of 
approach, access/egress to the site would be difficult.  The proposal would result in an 
intensification of this substandard access onto a busy main road and as such would 
result in a highway hazard.  Furthermore, the proposal fails to demonstrate sufficient, 
separate, vehicular turning space for the existing and proposed dwellings.  The 
proposal is therefore contrary to Policy DC5 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local 
Plan 2011, and Policy T8 of the adopted Oxfordshire Structure Plan 2016. 

Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Report 165/06 

GFA/19649/1 – Langdale Western Ltd 
Residential development. 
Land adjoining Coxwell House and Winslow House, Coxwell Road, Faringdon. SN7 7SW 

 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 The application site is approximately 0.8 hectare in area and lies to the rear of two detached 

houses known as Coxwell House and Winslow House in Coxwell Road. The application plan is 
in Appendix 1. The application is in outline with access to be considered as a detail. Access is 
to be taken from Coxwell Road. To the north of the site are houses in Carter Crescent and to 
the east are houses in Tollington Court. To the south is an open field. 

 
1.2 Originally, the application description referred to 40 dwellings, and an illustrative plan was 

submitted showing 40 dwellings on the site. The proposal was subsequently amended to be 
merely an outline application for residential development with no specified number. This 
amendment has been the subject of re-consultation. 

 
1.3 The application comes to Committee because Faringdon Town Council objects and because 

of the number of local objectors. 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 This site, together with an adjoining smaller site immediately behind Winslow House, was 

allocated as one housing site by the Local Plan Inspector. Members may recall a full 
application for the construction of the new access to serve housing on this site, and associated 
highway works, which was presented to Committee on 16 October 2006 (application no 
GFA/19649). Committee resolved to delegate approval and the application was permitted on 
23 November 2006. 

 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policy H4 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan confirms the allocation of the site for 

housing. Policy DC5 requires all new development to be safe in terms of highway safety, while 
Policy DC8 states that new development will only be permitted where service and 
infrastructure provision is adequate or can be made adequate. Policy H17 requires 40% of 
proposed housing on sites of 15 or more in Faringdon to be affordable, while Policy H23 
requires 15% of the housing site to be laid out as public open space. 

 
4.0 Consultations 
 
4.1 Faringdon Town Council – “Object on the following grounds 
 

Overdevelopment of the site 
Out of character with surrounding houses 
Extra pressure caused on traffic 
Access/egress 
Car parking 
Sewerage 

 
The committee would wish to make the following comments:- 
 
This is a site of archaeological interest; therefore survey should be carried out before any 
development is carried out 
What is the situation in terms of planning gain given the size of this proposed development? 
Planning application has insufficient detail, eg no assessments regarding biodiversity, traffic, 
and archaeology.” 

 
4.2 Great Coxwell Parish Council – any comments received will be reported to the Meeting. 

Agenda Item 16

Page 87



Report 165/06 

 
4.3 Local Residents – 5 letters have been received raising the following objections: 
 
 1. overdevelopment of the site 
 2. impact on neighbours from overlooking/over dominance 
 3. loss of trees/wildlife 
 4. visual impact of proposal 
 5. the access is dangerous 
 6. the traffic assessment conclusions are based on suspect data. 
 
4.4 County Engineer – no objection subject to conditions. 
 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The principle of housing on this site is agreed under Policy H4 of the adopted Local Plan. This 

outline application is for access only. All other details are reserved for a future application. As 
a detailed permission for the new access has been permitted, the only issue for consideration 
at this time is the impact of the proposal on local services and infrastructure. In this regard 
Section 106 Obligations are being prepared by the Vale and by Oxfordshire County Council to 
cover financial contributions. For the Vale this will cover commuted sums for public open 
space and childrens’ play equipment and public art and for the County Council increased 
school capacity and library book stock. 

 
5.2 The application is to be recommended for permission assuming the various Section 106 

Obligations are completed by the deadline for determining of the application. However, if the 
Section 106 Obligations are not complete by the time the application is due to be determined 
then authority to refuse the application is also sought. 

 
6.0 Recommendation 

 
Either:- 

 
6.1 It is recommended that authority to grant outline planning permission is delegated to the 

Deputy Director (Planning & Community Strategy) in consultation with the Chair subject to:- 
 

i. The completion of Section 106 Obligations with the Vale and with Oxfordshire County 
Council for financial contributions 

 
ii. Conditions, including the provision of 40% affordable housing 

 
Or:- 

 
6.2 It is recommended that authority to refuse planning permission is delegated to the Deputy 

Director (Planning & Community Strategy) in consultation with the Chair due to the absence of 
measures to mitigate the impact of the development on local services and infrastructure. 

 
 
 

Page 88



Page 89



Report 165/06 

ABG/19731 – Vale of White Horse District Council 
Re-development of car park for residential use. 
Cattle Market Car Park, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE. 

 
This outline application was presented to Committee on 19 February 2007 with a recommendation to 
grant permission. Members resolved to refuse the application and the following reasons for refusal are 
suggested:- 
 

1.  The loss of this short-stay public car park would adversely affect the vitality and viability of 
Abingdon town centre, contrary to Policy TR6 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local 
Plan 2011 

 
2.  The construction of dwellings on the site is likely to harm the character and appearance of 

this part of Abingdon Town Centre Conservation Area and its setting, in particular the 
spacious character and appearance of Abbey Gardens, contrary to Policy HE1 of the 
adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 

 
3.  From the information available concerning the flood plain of the River Stert, the proposal 

is likely to exacerbate local flooding contrary to Policy DC13 of the adopted Vale of White 
Horse Local Plan 2011. 

 

Agenda Item 17

Page 90



Report 165/06 

 KEN/19763/1 – Miss Valerie Huxtable 
 Erection of a two storey dwelling and attached garage. 
 17 & 19 Edward Road, Kennington, OX1 5LH. 
 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1 This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a two storey detached dwelling 

and attached double garage on land forming part of the rear gardens of 17 & 19 Edward Road.  
It is proposed to access the site via Rowles Close.   

 
1.2 The site lies within an established residential area and is bounded by other residential gardens 

on either side.  To the east lies no 11 Edward Road, a single storey property that is set back 
from the main run of properties in this road. To the south lies a well used footpath, which the 
proposed vehicular access will cross over. 

 
1.3 The application has been amended to take account of the views made by local residents, which 

are outlined below.  It was originally proposed to erect a detached garage building near to the 
boundary with no 11 Edward Road, but this has been relocated to the side of the proposed 
dwelling.  The originally proposed windows on this side of the proposed dwelling have also been 
omitted. 

 
1.4 A copy of the revised plans showing the location of the proposal, its design and layout together 

with the design statement are attached at Appendix 1.  A copy of the original block plan is 
attached at Appendix 2. 

 
1.5 The application comes to Committee because several letters of objection have been received 

and the views of Kennington Parish Council in response to the original plans differ from the 
recommendation. 

 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 An application for a two storey detached dwelling on this site was withdrawn in October 2006, 

due to the County Council’s highway concerns over the proposed access. 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
 Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 
 
3.1 Policy GS5 (making efficient use of land and buildings) seeks to promote the efficient re-use of 

previously developed / unused land and buildings within settlements (provided there is no 
conflict with other policies in the Local Plan). 

 
3.2 Policy H11 (development in the larger villages) enables new housing development within the 

built-up areas of Kennington, provided the scale, layout, mass and design of the new dwellings 
would not harm the character of the area and it does not involve the loss of facilities important to 
the local community (e.g. informal public open space). 

 
3.3 Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, and DC9 (quality of new development) are relevant and seek to 

ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design / landscaping, does not cause 
harm to the amenity of neighbours, and is acceptable in terms of highway safety. 

 
3.4 PPS3, “Housing”, is also relevant and reiterates the key objective of developing previously 

developed sites within urban areas, where suitable, ahead of greenfield sites and making the 
most effective and efficient use of land. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 18

Page 91



Report 165/06 

4.0 Consultations 
 
 Original Plans 
 
4.1 Kennington Parish Council objected to the application and their comments are attached at 

Appendix 3. 
 
4.2 3 letters of objection and one petition (71 signatures) have been received, which are 

summarised as follows: 
 

• This re-submission is considered worse than the last scheme.  No 11 Edward Road has two 
windows that overlook the site and the proposed garage building to the south west of this 
property will be very close at about 2m, completely blocking out light and obscuring the 
view.  The proposed bedroom window in the east side will also overlook no. 11 Edward 
Road. 

• The dwelling at 8.32m high will be overbearing to No 11 Edward Road. 

• Due to the slope, the most usable part of the gardens of 131 & 133 Upper Road adjoin the 
garden of no 19 Edward Road.  These will be affected by the scale and close proximity of 
the proposed dwelling leading to a loss of amenity. 

• Contrary to the planning agents’ view that Kennington is suburban, it is not.  It is a village. 

• The design of the dwelling does not fit in with the surrounding area, which is predominantly 
made up of bungalows to the north and east.  The two storey house is too large. 

• The access will cross a busy footpath, which is constantly used by young and elderly 
residents, and will make the path unsafe. 

• Due to the difference in ground levels, the access will have a significant gradient, which will 
cause the footpath to have an adverse camber where the access crosses it.  The safety of 
pedestrians is of utmost concern. 

• Rowles Close is a cul-de-sac with limited opportunities for turning and parking due to its 
narrow carriageway, and an additional access onto this road will exacerbate safety 
problems for all users. 

• Further development in this area will lead to more on street parking. 

• Construction noise and traffic will be unacceptable. 

• The development will result in the loss of an established hedgerow and fruit trees. 
 
 Amended Plans 
 
4.3 Kennington Parish Council had not responded to the consultation on the amended plans at the 

time of writing the report.  Any comments received will be reported at the Meeting. 
 
4.4 County Engineer – no objections, subject to conditions to ensure pedestrian awareness vision is 

provided along the footpath via a post and rail fence, the gradient of the access to accord with 
the County Council’s standards, and parking and turning spaces are maintained within the 
curtilage as detailed on the plans. 

 
4.5 1 letter of objection has been received, which is summarised as follows: 
 

• The ridge of the dwelling is still too high and will take too much light from the garden of no. 
11 Edward Road. 

• The house is still too big. 
 
4.6 Any further comments received will be reported at the Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 92



Report 165/06 

5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the principle of the proposed development 

in this location, 2) the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area, 
including its design and its impact on existing trees, 3) the impact of the proposal on 
neighbouring properties, 4) the safety of the access and parking arrangements, and 5) 
precedent. 

 
5.2 On the first issue, Kennington is identified in the Local Plan as a village that can accommodate 

new housing development providing the layout, mass and design of the proposal would not 
harm the character of the area.  PPS 3 ‘Housing’ also makes it a priority to use previously 
developed land for new housing.  Previously developed land includes the curtilage of an existing 
dwelling.  In this respect, the principle of a new dwelling therefore is considered an acceptable 
and appropriate form of development in this location. 

 
5.3 Regarding the second issue, the development in the form and design proposed is not 

considered to be out of keeping with the locality.  Edward Road, Upper Road and Rowles Close 
consist of a mixture of semi-detached and detached houses and bungalows that are intermixed, 
which results in the area having a suburban appearance with a variety of dwelling styles.  The 
provision of a detached two storey house therefore would not be inappropriate, and its design is 
considered to be acceptable.  The loss of hedgerow and fruit trees is also considered to be 
unobjectionable.  Consequently, Officers consider the visual impact of the proposal to be 
acceptable. 

 
5.4 Turning to the third issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, it is considered that no harm 

would be caused to those properties in Rowles Close or Upper Road, given the relative 
distances to those properties (21m to Upper Road and 20m to Edward Road at the closest 
point).  Furthermore, the impact on light to the gardens of 131 & 133 Upper Road is not 
considered to be sufficiently harmful to warrant refusal.  The new dwelling is has also been sited 
to respect the amenity and privacy of adjacent dwellings in Edward Road.     

 
5.5 The property that is most affected is No. 11 Edward Road.  Whilst the original scheme was 

considered to have an adverse impact on residential amenity through loss of light, loss of 
privacy and oppressive outlook, the amended scheme has moved the garage further away from 
the boundary with this adjacent bungalow.  As such, any impact relating to loss of light or 
through over dominance is now considered acceptable.  Furthermore, the upper floor windows 
in the side gable of the proposed dwelling have been omitted to protect the privacy of no. 11 
Edward Road.  The proposed vehicular access is also not considered to lead to any additional 
disturbance to nearby residents that would warrant refusal of the application.  Officers, therefore, 
consider the impact on neighbouring properties to be acceptable. 

 
5.6 On the issue of parking and access, the proposed arrangements are considered acceptable.  

The parking provision shown provides ample space and turning facilities for the new dwelling.  
Adequate visibility can also be achieved at the new access to ensure pedestrian and highway 
safety.  The County Engineer has raised no objection subject to conditions. 

 
5.7 With regard to precedent, whilst this can be material where other sites suitable for similar 

development can be identified in the locality, Members will be aware that each proposal must be 
considered on its own merits.  In this case, there are other potential sites in the vicinity that could 
be the subject of a similar proposal.  However, given the thrust of Government guidance on new 
housing, particularly in terms of making more efficient use of land within settlements, Officers 
consider that  the issue of precedent is not such as to warrant refusal of this application. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 93



Report 165/06 

6.0 Recommendation 

 
6.1 That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. TL1 – Time Limit 
 

2.  MC2 – Sample Materials 
 

3.  RE2 – Restriction on extensions / alterations to dwellings (PD rights removed) 
 

4.  RE8 – Submission of drainage details 
  

5.  RE7 – Submission of boundary details 
 

6.  RE14 – Garage accommodation to be retained 
 

7.  RE22 – Slab level of new dwelling to be agreed 
 

8.  HY3 – Access in accordance with specified plan 
 

9.  HY16 – Turning space in accordance with specified plan 
 

10. HY25 – Car parking layout in accordance with specified plan 
 

11. LS4 – Submission of landscaping scheme 
 

12. HY19 – Access road to specification before occupation of any dwelling. 
 

13. MC9 – Obscure glazing of 1st floor en-suite windows in west elevation. 
 

14.  MC20 – Amended plans 
 

 

Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Report 165/06 

CUM/19874 – Mr R Bradley & Dr D Walker  
Demolition of existing double garage, kitchen and porch. Erection of a two storey 
annexe extension, single storey kitchen and hall extension.   
89, Eynsham Road, Botley, Oxford, OX2 9BY. 

 
1.0 The Proposal 
 
1.1  This application seeks planning permission for the replacement of the existing double garage, 

with a two storey annexe extension and for the replacement of the existing kitchen and porch 
area with a new single storey kitchen and hall extension. 89 Eynsham Road is a substantial 
detached property standing within a large plot and lies within a predominantly residential area. 
It is not a listed building and is not located within a Conservation Area. 
 

1.2 A location plan, design statement together with proposed floor plans and elevations are at 
Appendix 1.    

 
1.3 This application comes before Committee as the Parish Council has objected to the proposal.  

 
 
2.0 Planning History 
 
2.1 The site has no relevant planning history. 
 
3.0 Planning Policies 
 
3.1 Policies H24, DC1, DC5 and DC9 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan to 2011 

seeks to ensure that that all new development is of high standard of design, adequate 
provision will be made for parking of vehicles and that no harm is caused to the amenity of 
neighbours. 

 
4.0 Consultations 
   
4.1 Cumnor Parish Council objects for the following reason: “The Council objects to the proposed 

development in its present form because the materials and design are not in keeping with the 
house, which is of considerable historic interest”  

 
4.2 The Council’s Arboricultural Officer has no objections subject to conditions. 
 
4.3 The County Engineer has no objections subject to conditions. 
 
4.4 Consultant Architect supports the proposal - his comments are at Appendix 2.   
 
4.5 Architects Advisory Panel supports the proposal - their comments are at Appendix 3.   
 
4.6 One letter has been received from neighbours raising concerns relating to possible loss of 

access for maintenance of the adjacent property, and drainage issues including overloading of 
the drainage system.  

 
5.0 Officer Comments 
 
5.1 The main issues to consider in determining this application are: 1) whether the proposal would 

have a harmful impact on the character and appearance of the existing house and the 
surrounding area; and 2) the impact on the amenity of the neighbouring properties. 

 
5.2 The proposal consists of a two storey annexe extension to the east side of the main house to 

provide independent living accommodation for ageing parents, and for the replacement of the 
existing kitchen and porch area with an extended single storey extension to provide a new 
entrance hall, extended dining room, a new kitchen and utility.  

Agenda Item 19

Page 102



Report 165/06 

 
5.3 In terms of visual impact, both the Consultant Architect and the Architects Advisory Panel 

support the design of the proposal. Therefore, Officers consider that to the proposed design is 
acceptable. 

 
 5.4 In terms of residential amenity the nearest property is No 87 Eynsham Road, a large detached 

house located approximately one metre away to the east. Although part of this property 
immediately adjacent to the proposal is thatched, it is not a listed building. Main windows face 
front and rear gardens. There are no habitable room windows on the flank elevation facing the 
proposal. Officers consider therefore that there will be no overshadowing or overlooking of this 
property.  

 
6.0 Recommendation 
 
6.1 That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:  
 

1. TL1 - Time Limit. 
 

2. MC2 - Materials Samples    
 
3. RE16 - Ancillary accommodation to the existing dwelling  

 
4. HY2 – Access (Details to be submitted)  

 
5. HY15 – Turning Space 

 
6. HY26 – Parking layout for four vehicles 

 
7.  LS5 – Hand excavation of Root Areas  

 

Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123


